

Managing Requisitions Fluid

Version Date: April 20, 2023

Table of Contents

Managing Requisitions - Fluid	1
Add/Update Requisitions	3
Requisition Essentials	
Lookup SpeedChart	
Maintain Requisitions Navigation and Overview	
Enter Requisition Header and Default Information	
Enter Item Information and Save the Requisition	
Adjust Chartstring Information	
Enter Comments and Attach Documents	
View Approvals and Print a Requisition	
View and Copy an Existing Requisition	
Review Requisition Documents and Process Status	73
Inquire on a Requisition using Requisition Inquiry	
Inquire on a Requisition using Document Status	
Requisition Basics	
Use the Look up Feature	
Create/Find a Run Control ID	

Managing Requisitions - Fluid Managing Requisitions 9.2 for LSUNO

Welcome to the **PeopleSoft 9.2 Managing Requisitions for LSUNO** module! This module contains the tools needed to learn many of the concepts and procedures associated with Requisitioning items.

GOAL

Our goal is for users to have the skills and knowledge necessary to enter and inquire on a requisition.

Participants will learn:

- 1. The three required and five optional steps of Add/Update a Requisition, and
- 2. How to Review Requisition Documents and Process Status.

NOTE: The functions in this manual must be performed in the PeopleSoft Production Database. Any data entered into a non-production database (i.e., Reports (PS9FSRPT) or Sandbox (PS9FSSND)) will be lost.

Contact for Assistance

The following will be your contacts for Managing Requisitions:

 For technical assistance with PeopleSoft (i.e., problems accessing PeopleSoft, assistance with changing passwords, etc.), contact the Help Desk as follows: Long Distance: 1-800-303-3290;
 Local Calls: 1-504-568-HELP (4357); or
 Email: helpdesk@lsuhsc.edu (mailto:helpdesk@lsuhsc.edu)

2. For **functional assistance** with PeopleSoft (e.g., questions about entering requisitions, items being ordered, the bid process, or other purchasing procedures), contact your **Buyer** or **Purchasing Supervisor** if you Buyer is not available.

Add/Update Requisitions

Requisition Essentials

Topic Contents:

- **1.** What is a requisition?
- 2. What is required to generate a PO?
 - a. Approval
 - **b.** Budget Check
- **3.** Four (4) basic elements of a requisition
 - a. Header
 - **b.** Lines
 - c. Schedule
- **d.** Distribution
- **4.** Identify required fields
- 5. Add a New Value Defaults
 - a. Business Unit
 - b. Requisition ID
- 6. How to Find an Existing Value
- 7. Default fields on Maintain Requisitions page
 - a. Business Unit
 - b. Requisition ID
 - c. Status
 - d. Budget Status
- 8. Steps for entering a requisition
 - a. Three (3) required steps
 - **b.** Five (5) optional steps
- 9. Entering Supplier Information
- 10. Navigating on PeopleSoft Pages
- 11. Request for Quote

Add/Update Requisitions × +		~	-	٥	×
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C $(heta)$ dpsb.psfs.lsuhsc.edu/ps	c/fstrn/EMPLOYEE/ERP/c/NUI_FRAMEWORK.PT_AGSTARTPAGE_NUI.GBL?CONTEXTIDPAR	È	☆		:
PeopleSoft ReopleAdmin 📟 Merrian	n-Webster 📨 LaGov LEO 🕴 Password Strength 🛐 Microsoft Train Rec 👯 Sign In All c	f Us R			
LSU Health Financials	Purchasing Hall Financials TRN	ŵ	\Diamond	:	\oslash
My Worklist - Summary View	Requisitions		New	v Window	Help
Process Monitor	Eind an Existing Value Add a New Value				
Requisitions	*Business Unit: LSUNO Q				
Add/Update Requisitions	*Requisition ID: NEXT				
Requisition Inquiry	Add				
Requester's Workbench	II Find an Existing Value Add a New Value				
Budget Check - Requisitions					
Document Status					
Manage Requisition Approvals					
Accounting Entries					
Change History					
📕 RFQs 🗸 🗸					
🖬 📀 🚺	0य 🚏 🥚 67°F Sunny ∧ 🖼	<i>(</i>	↓) 12: ↓)) 4/1	40 PM 7/2023	Þ

Step	Action
1.	What is a Requisition?
	A requisition is a request for items to be ordered from a supplier. This creates a pre- encumbrance in the PeopleSoft system which is an intent to buy a product or service. It is a commitment to a department's budget, but it is <u>not</u> final and binding with the supplier. Requisitions allows users to create, review, edit, approve or cancel a requisition.
2.	Once the requisition is entered into the PeopleSoft system, two things must occur for Purchasing to be able to generate a Purchase Order to the supplier in the PeopleSoft system:
	1. The requisition <u>must</u> be approved .
	2. The requisition <u>must</u> pass the budget check process.
	Budget checking ensures that financial obligations and expenditures do not exceed budget limits. Controls are created to permit only those transactions that are applied to correct calendar periods, as well as to the correct account types and ChartString combinations. Budget Checking a requisition also verifies that the allocated funds are still available before a liability is created. In short, the Budget Check process verifies the ChartString entered into the requisition is valid and that the funds are available for the ChartString.

Step	Action
3.	 There are four (4) basic elements that comprise a requisition: 1. Headers 2. Lines 3. Schedules 4. Distributions
	Each requisition has one header, which can have multiple lines. Each line can have multiple schedules, and each schedule can have multiple distributions.
4.	The schedule defines when and where you want the item(s) delivered. The distribution defines how accounts and departments are charged for the item(s), as well as how much of the total price the department should pay.

Add/Update Requisitions × +			×	-	٥	×
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C $($ dpsb.psfs.lsuhsc.edu/ps	c/fstrn/EMPLOYEE/ERP/c/NUI_FRAMEWORK.PT_AGSTARTP	AGE_NUI.GBL?CONTEXTIDPAR	È	☆□	1	:
📙 PeopleSoft 📕 PeopleAdmin 💩 Merriar	n-Webster 🖅 LaGov LEO 🚦 Password Strength 🛐 Mic	rosoft Train Rec 📲 Sign In All o	f Us R			
LSU Health Financials	Purchasing	Health Financials TRN	ŵ	\Diamond	:	Ø
My Worklist - Summary View	Requisitions			New \	Window	Help
Process Monitor	Eind an Existing Value Add a New Value					
Requisitions	*Business Unit: LSUNO Q					
Add/Update Requisitions	*Requisition ID: NEXT					
Requisition Inquiry	Add					
Requester's Workbench	II Find an Existing Value Add a New Value					
Budget Check - Requisitions						
Document Status						
Manage Requisition Approvals						
Accounting Entries						
Change History						
📕 RFQs 🗸 🗸						
🖷 🛱 💽 🧿 🛤	o 🔁	🥚 67°F Sunny \land 🐿	<i>(</i>	(12:42 (1)) 12:42 (17)		₽

Step	Action
5.	Anytime you see a star (*) to the left of a field name, this indicates the field is a required field. Information must be entered into required fields in order to save the requisition and ultimately generate a Purchase Order. There are some fields not required by PeopleSoft, but are required by LSUNO. These fields will be identified and discussed in the topics in this manual.

Step	Action
6.	Add a New Value
	The system defaults you into the "Add a New Value" tab.
	The appropriate Business Unit will display in the Business Unit field. when working in Production. If the Business Unit does <u>not</u> default correctly, enter it or select it by clicking the magnifying glass (Look up Business Unit) to the right of the Business Unit field. It is recommended that you do <u>not</u> attempt to continue with the requisition, as save errors are likely to occur. Contact the Purchasing so that the defaults can be set appropriately.
7.	Requisition ID
	The Requisition ID will default as NEXT . This allows the system to auto-assign the next available requisition number for the business unit the first time the requisition is saved. <i>The Requisition ID is not the Purchase Order (PO) number</i> . A separate PO number will be assigned by Purchasing once the PO is generated.
	NOTE: Blanket or Standing Orders will be entered in PeopleSoft one time to cover the entire fiscal year, thereafter, the Purchase Order number will be used to place additional orders during the year. See your Buyer or Purchasing for more information about blanket or standing orders.
8.	Users can access an existing requisition by clicking the "Find an Existing Value" tab.
	See the Review a Requisition topic for instructions on how to find an existing requisition in PeopleSoft.

	Add/Upd	ate Requisitions	× +										\sim	-	٥	×
~	→ C	rcbb.psf	s.lsuhsc.edu/pso	c/fsupg/E	MPLOYEE/ERP/	c/NUI_F	RAMEV	VORK.PT_A	GSTART	PAGE_NUI	.GBL?CONTEX	TIDPAR.	🖻	☆		:
	PeopleSoft	PeopleAdn	nin 💌 Merrian	n-Webster	🖅 LaGov LEC	Ø F	IN PAT	Passw	ord Streng	ıth						
<	LSU Heal	th Financials				Pu	ırcha	sing				ŵ	Q	۵	:	Ø
	Maintain F	Requisitions									N	lew Wind	low He	lp Per	sonalize F	Page 🔺
	Requisi															
	, toquioi	Business Uni Requisition ID								Status Pe Status No						
		Requisition Nam	e		c	Copy Fror	n				Hold From Furt	her Pro	cessing			
	▼ Head	er 🕐														
		*Requester *Requisition Date Origin *Currency Code Accounting Date	04/18/2023 ONL USD	Q	Requester Info On-Line Entry US Dollar											
			Requisition Defa Requisition Activi		Add Comments		Amou	unt Summa Total /	ary 🕐		0.00	U	SD			1
	Add Item	s From 🕐	B		0.1.1.											. 1
			Purchasing Kit Item Search		Catalog Requester Items											
	Line ? Details	Ship To/Due Dat	e <u>Status</u> §	Supplier In	formation Iten	n Informai	tion	Attributes	Contract	Sourci	ing Controls			Pe	rsonalize	Find
	Line	Item	<u>2</u> 0100 3	Descrij				Quantity		*UOM	Category	Price		Mercha		Stati
4		-					m									+ +
1	⊟i	6 🖬	D 🚺	o z		0	9			_	88°F ^ (1	(i.		:43 PM /8/2022	-

Step	Action
9.	When entering a new requisition, the following four (4) fields must default as follows on the Maintain Requisitions page to enter a new requisition:
	 Business Unit = LSUNO Requisition ID = NEXT Status = Pending Budget Status = Not Chk'd
10.	The Business Unit and Requisition ID default from the Add a New Value page.
	The Status will default as Pending . If the Status does <u>not</u> default as Pending, contact Purchasing so that default information can be set up appropriately. The Budget Status indicates whether the budget check process has been run, so will default to Not Chk'd . The budget check can only be performed <u>after</u> a requisition is approved, but <u>prior</u> to Purchasing generating a Purchase Order or RFQ (Request for
	Quote).
	It is recommended you do <u>not</u> attempt to continue with the requisition, as save errors are likely to occur, if any of these fields default incorrectly.
11.	Steps for Entering a Requisition
	There are three (3) required steps and five (5) optional steps for entering a requisitions. It is important to enter the requisition in step order. Changing the order of the steps may cause save errors and result in the user having to re-enter the requisition.

Step	Action
12.	Steps for Entering a Requisition (continued)
	 Check Hold from Further Processing (optional) Enter Requisition Name (optional) Enter Requisition Defaults (required) Enter Item(s) and Save the requisition (required) Adjust Chartstring Information (required) Enter Comments and Attach Documents (optional) View Approvals, and Print the requisition (optional) View and Copy an existing requisition (optional)
	Each step, whether required or optional, will be discussed in detail in the topics included in this manual.

Add/Update Req	uisitions	× +								\sim	-	٥	
→ C 🏻	rcbb.psfs.lsuł	nsc.edu/psc	/fsupg/EMF	PLOYEE/ERP/	:/NUI_FRAM	EWORK.PT_/	AGSTARTPAGE_NU	I.GBL?CONTE	XTIDPAR	ß	☆		•
PeopleSoft	PeopleAdmin	Merriam	-Webster	💇 LaGov LEO	🕤 FIN PA	T 🚺 Passw	ord Strength						
_									_	_	_		
					Requisitio	n Defaults	3					Helr	×
	Business Unit	1.01110				aquisition Dat	00000000					Heip	î
					R	-	te 08/11/2022						
	Requisition ID	NEXT				Statu	IS Pending						
Default Optic	ns 🕐												
O Default							reated as part of the						
				efault values an on this page ar		ch field. If defa	ult values already ex	ist in the hierar	chy, they				
Override		aro acoa, ar		on ano pago a	o not dood.								
Overnue						nis page overri	ide the default values	found in the d	efault				
Line		nierarchy, or	ny non-biank	values are ass	ignea.								
2	Buyer			Q			Unit of Measu	re	Q				
	Supplier						Supplier Locatio		Q				
	Category			Q			Supplier Lookup						
Schedule													
Julieuule	Ship To		Q				*Distribute E	Quantity	*				
	Due Date		Ħ				Distribute	5y (
Ulti	mate Use Code		Q				Ship	/ia GRND	Q				
	Attention To						Freight Terr	ns DES	Q				
		One Time Ad	dress										
Distribution													
	SpeedChart		Q										-
•			0.14			0 17	41011	0.4	0.1	_	mercha	andise	•
Line	Item		Description			Quantity	*UOM	Category	Price		Amour	nt	S
			b										
ei 🤌			07		0				^ @	a	(10)	1:24 PM /11/2022	Б

Step	Action
13.	Step 3: Enter Requisition Defaults (required)
	You must first enter data on the Requisition Defaults page for two reasons:
	1. In order to properly Save the requisition. If defaults are not entered before entering item(s) information, the requisition will not save and will have to be re- entered by the requester.
	2. In order for the chartstring(s) to default to all line items. The chartstring values van be changed on any line item on the Distribution page. However, by entering the information on the Requisitions Defaults page, the system will automatically default the chartstring information to each line item on the requisition.

→ C	du/psc/fsupg/EMPLOYEE/ERP/c/NUI_FRAMEWORK.PT_AGSTARTPAGE_NUI.GBL?CONTEXTID	DPAR	☆		
PeopleSoft 📙 PeopleAdmin 📟	Verriam-Webster 🖉 LaGov LEO 📀 FIN PAT 📫 Password Strength				
	Requisition Defaults				×
Business Unit 15	INO Requisition Date 08/11/2022			Help	Î
Requisition ID NE					1
Default Options (2)	······································				1
onl	u select this option, the default values entered on this page are treated as part of the defaulting logic and applied if no other default values are found for each field. If default values already exist in the hierarchy, th sed, and the values on this page are not used.				
	u select this option, all default values entered on this page override the default values found in the default rchy, only non-blank values are assigned.				I
Line					1
Buyer	Q Unit of Measure	•			
Supplier	Supplier Location	•			1
Category	Q. Supplier Lookup				1
Schedule	Q *Distribute By Quantity	*			1
Ship To Due Date	C *Distribute By Quantity	v			
Ultimate Use Code		Q			
Attention To	Freight Terms DES	Q			
One	Time Address				
Distribution					
SpeedChart	Q				Ŧ
ine Item	Description Quantity *UOM Category	Price	Merch	ancise	
			Amou	nt	

Step	Action
14.	Entering Supplier Information
	A requisition can have only <u>one</u> supplier. Although the Supplier field is <u>not</u> a required field, the requester <u>must</u> provide information about the supplier to Purchasing. The Supplier ID is used to designate the Supplier for the requisition. The Supplier ID is always a <i>10-digit</i> number in PeopleSoft. Users can enter the Supplier ID directly into the Supplier field or can utilize the Look up Supplier to search for it.
15.	Entering Supplier Information (continued)
	If the <i>Supplier ID</i> is unknown, the requester should attempt to locate it in the PS database. If the supplier does <u>not</u> appear in the list of suppliers in the PS system, the Supplier may be left <i>blank</i> . However, supplier information <u>must</u> then be entered in the <i>Header Comments</i> page and include as much of the following information as is known: the supplier's name, contact person, street address, city, state, zip code, telephone number, fax number and Tax ID number.
16.	Navigating on PeopleSoft Pages
	The Tab key on your keyboard is used to move from field to field within PeopleSoft. The Enter key acts as a Save button, so it cannot be used to move from field to field on a page.
	Use only the <i>buttons and links</i> provided <u>on</u> the PeopleSoft pages. <u>Do not use</u> the <i>Back</i> and <i>Forward</i> arrows on your browser.

Step	Action
17.	Request for Quote
	Louisiana State Law requires that every purchase above \$10,000 - including freight and handling - must go out for bid. Purchases made under the Governor's Executive Order for Small Purchases is the exception to this rule.
	NOTE: See your Buyer for detailed information about the bid process (i.e., the price thresholds, required quotes from Suppliers and items that require and do not require bids, etc.) Users may also review the Executive Order for Small Purchases on the Louisiana Office of State Purchasing web site for information about the bid process.
18.	This completes <i>Requisition Basics</i> . End of Procedure.

Lookup SpeedChart

Topic Contents:

- 1. Introduce SpeedCharts
 - **a.** Define what a SpeedChart is
 - **b.** Define values used for a SpeedChart
 - 1) ChartField
 - 2) ChartString Values
 - a) Account Code
 - **b**) Department
 - c) Location
 - d) Fund
 - e) Program
 - f) Class
 - g) Project
 - h) PC Bus Unit
- 2. Search for and select a SpeedChart
- **3.** Using multiple SpeedCharts

P	eopleSoft	PeopleAdmi	in 💿 Merri	am-Webster	🖅 La	Gov LEO	S FIN PA	AT 🚺 Passw	ord Stre	ngth						
Γ						Re	equisitio	on Defaults	;						×	
	Overri	de		ect this option				this page overri	ide the d	lefault values	found in the d	lefault				^
	Line					-										
Ľ		B	uyer		Q				Ur	nit of Measur	e	Q				
		Supp	plier		Q				Sup	plier Locatio	n	Q				_
		Categ	gory		Q				Sup	plier Lookup						Ш
Schedule															Ш	
l .	Ship To			Q						*Distribute B	Quantity	~				Ш
	Due Date															Ш
		Ultimate Use C		Q							ia GRND	Q				Ш
		Attentior								Freight Term	DES	Q				Ш
۱.	One Time Address Distribution											Ш				
	Distribu	SpeedC	hart	Q												U
ľ	Distribu	itions														Ш
	Details	Asset Informat	tion													Ш
	Dist	Percent	GL Unit	Account		Dept		Location		IN Unit	Fund	Program	c	Class		l
	1		LSUNO Q		Q		Q	LSUNO	Q		2	۹	Q		Q	Ш
1	ОК	Cancel	Refresh													
4															•	Ť
Li	ne	Item		Descript	ion			Quantity		*UOM	Category	Price		ercnand mount	lise	Sta

Step	Action
1.	A SpeedChart is a shortcut users' can enter to automatically populate individual chartfield values on the distribution line located on the Requisitions Defaults page. The use of SpeedCharts can greatly increase data entry efficiency by reducing the number of keystrokes required to enter frequently used combinations of chartfield values and by reducing keystroke errors.

Override If you select this option, all default values entered on this page override the default values found in the default hierarchy, only non-blank values are assigned. Line Buyer Q Unit of Measure Q Supplier Q Supplier Location Q Supplier Locaton	^
Buyer Q Unit of Measure Q Supplier Q Supplier Q	- 1
Supplier Q Supplier Location Q	- 10
Category Q Supplier Lookup	- 18
	- 18
Schedule	- 18
Ship To Q *Distribute By Quantity V Due Date	- 18
Ultimate Use Q. Ship Via GRND Q.	- 18
Atton SpeedChart/	- 18
SpeedType ess	- 18
	- 18
Distribution	
SpeedChart	
SpeedChart Q Distributions Chartfield Chartstring	-11
SpeedChart Q	-1
SpeedChart Q Distributions Chartfield Chartstring	-1
SpeedChart Q Distributions Chartfield Details Asset Information	٦٩
Distribution	

Step	Action
2.	NOTE: SpeedType and SpeedChart are used interchangeably for LSU Health.

Requisition Defaults • Override If you select this option, all default values entered on this page override the default values found in the default hierarchy, only non-blank values are assigned. Line • Unit of Measure Supplier Q Supplier Q Supplier Lockup Schedule • Distribute By Quantity Utimate Us SpeedChart/ Atten SpeedChart/ SpeedChart/ Freight Terms DES		×
It you select this option, all default values entered on this page override the default values found in the default values for the default values found in the default values for the def		•
Buyer Q Unit of Measure Q Supplier Q Supplier Location Q Category Q Supplier Lockup Schedule Ship To Q 'Distribute By Quantity V Due Date B Ultimate Usy SpeedChart/ SpeedChart/		ł
Supplier Location Q Category Q Schedule Ship To Q Due Date iii Ultimate Usy SpeedChart/ Sp		Ì
Category Q Supplier Lookup Schedule Ship To Q Due Date Utitimate Usy SpeedChart/ Excited Tomogram DES Q		I
Schedule Ship To Q Utimate Use Ship Via GRND Q Ship Via GRND S S Ship Via GRND S S Ship Via GRND S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S		
Ship To Q *Distribute By Quantity v Due Date 10 Ultimate Us SpeedChart/ Ship Via GRND Q Atten SpeedChart/ Ersinkt Terms DES Q		- 10
Due Date Utimate Us Atten SpeedChart/ Erciebt Tome DES 0		
Ultimate Usy Atten SpeedChart/ Q Ship Via GRND Q		- 11
Atton SpeedChart/		- 11
		- 11
		- 11
Distribution		- 11
SpeedChart		- 11
Distributions Chartfield Chartstring		
Details Asset Information		
Dist Percent GL Unit Account Dept Location IN Unit Fund Program CI	Class	
	(٩
OK Cancel Refresh		
		-

Step	Action
3.	Please review the following definitions on SpeedChart, Chartfield and ChartString.
	• SpeedChart/SpeedType – A SpeedChart is a combination of chartfields values, <u>excluding</u> the <u>Account Code</u> , that define how transactional information and budget data is categorized. The Account Code is <u>not</u> part of the SpeedChart values and <u>must</u> be entered on the distribution line to complete the chartstring. SpeedChart is also referred to as SpeedType .
	• ChartField – In PeopleSoft, the Chart of Accounts is comprised of information fields that provide the basic structure to segregate and categorize transactional information and budget data. Each information field is called a chartfield .
	• Chartstring – The chartstring combines a series of chartfield values into one string. The chartfields <u>included</u> in a chartstring are: <i>Fund</i> , <i>Program</i> , <i>Class</i> , and <i>Project</i> (if needed). The <i>Account Code</i> is <u>excluded</u> .

Step	Action
4.	ChartString Values
	The ChartString is comprised of the following values: 1. Account Code 2. Dept 3. Location 4. Fund 5. Program 6. Class 7. Project 8. PC Bus Unit
5.	Account Code
	The Account Code is a transaction code for the item(s) being ordered (e.g., office supplies, medical supplies, dental supplies, etc.). The <u>correct</u> Account Code <u>must</u> be entered for each line item. The Account Code can be entered on the Requisition Defaults page when <i>entering a single line requisition</i> , or <i>when entering multiple lines items using the same Account Code</i> (e.g., office supplies, dental supplies, etc.). If, however, a user is ordering multiple line items, and each line has a <i>different</i> Account Code, the Account Code will be left blank on the <i>Requisitions Defaults</i> page. The user <u>must</u> then enter the appropriate Account Code on the <i>Distribution</i> page for each line item.
	Contact your Finance/Accounting group for a list of Account Codes.
6.	Dept and Location
	The Dept is the cost center paying for the item(s). The Dept is always a 7- <i>digit</i> department number. The Location is a business unit designation. It is recommended that LSUNO be used as the <i>Location</i> code for <u>all requisitions</u> .
7.	Fund, Program and Class
	The Fund Code identifies the <i>funding source</i> for the item(s) being ordered. If the item(s) involve a <i>Project/Grant</i> , enter the <i>Fund Code associated</i> with the specified Project/Grant (e.g., 113,115,116, etc.). The Program Code classifies the and reports expenses according to the type of
	activity for which the expenses were incurred.
	The Class Code indicates the accounting class for a sub ledger journal line (e.g., Receivables, Revenue, Expenditure, etc.)

Step	Action
8.	Project and PC Bus Unit
	The Project/Grant number <u>must</u> be entered if the item(s) being ordered are associated with a specific Project or Grant. The Project/Grant will <u>only</u> be entered on the <i>Requisitions Default</i> page if <u>all</u> items on the requisition will be charged to the project/grant. Otherwise, the Project/Grant number will be entered on the <i>Distribution</i> page for the <i>specific line item</i> .
	The PC Bus Unit <u>must</u> contain a value. The user's <i>business unit</i> designation will default into the field. If it does <u>not</u> default, the user <u>must</u> <i>enter it</i> or select it using the <i>Look up</i> feature.

	eopleSoft	PeopleAdmi	in 💌 Merri	am-Webster 💇 La	Gov LEO 😏 FIN PA	AT 🙌 Password Stre	ength					_
			,		Requisitio	on Defaults					×	_
1	Overr	ride		ect this option, all defa , only non-blank values		this page override the o	default values fo	und in the defa	ult			•
	Line											
		B	ıyer	٩		U	nit of Measure		Q			
		Supp	olier	Q			plier Location		Q			
		Categ	jory	Q		Sup	plier Lookup					
	Schedu	le										
		Ship		Q			*Distribute By	Quantity	*			
		Due E		C Ship Via GRND Q								
		Ultimate Use C Attentior		Freight Terms DES								
		Attentio					Freight Terms	DES	Q			
	One Time Address Distribution											
Ľ		SpeedC	hart	Q								
	Distributions											
	Details	Asset Information	tion									
	Dist	Percent	GL Unit	Account	Dept	Location	IN Unit	Fund	Program	Class		
			LSUNO Q	٩	Q	LSUNO	٩	٩	Q		Q	
	1	Cancel	Refresh									
	1 0K	Cancer										Υ.
(OK	Cancer									•	

Step	Action
9.	• Single SpeedCharts can be utilized on the <i>Requisition Defaults</i> page and the line item <i>Distribution</i> page.
	• Multiple SpeedCharts are utilized on the line item Distribution page only.



Step	Action
10.	SpeedChart information can be found in the Navigator menu under LSU Processes > LSU SpeedType Lookup. Click the NavBar button.
11.	Click the Navigator Menu button.
12.	Click the Down scrollbar.
13.	Click the LSU Processes button.
14.	Click the LSU Speedtype Lookup

requisition. NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts that begin with a "G" or a "R" cannot be used. Click the Return to Search button. Image: Return to Search 21. Click the Down scrollbar. Image: Return to Search 22. Click the SpeedType Key - 0497100012 link. Image: Output the SpeedChart information displays. Verify that the chartfield information (e.g., Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You	Step	Action
criteria: SetID: LSUNO Department: 1497100 SpeedType Key: 0497100013 SpeedType Key: 0497100012 16. Enter the desired information into the SetID: field. Enter "LSUNO". 17. Enter the desired information into the Department: field. Enter "1497100". 18. Click the Search button. Search 19. 19. Click the SpeedType Key - 0497100013 link. [0497100013] 20. 20. The SpeedChart information displays. Verify that the chartfield information (e.g., Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a <i>note</i> of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts that begin with a "G" or a "R" cannot be used. 21. Click the Down scrollbar. 22. Click the SpeedType Key - 0497100012 link. [0497100012] 23. 23. The SpeedChart information displays. Verify that the chartfield information (e.g., Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a <i>note</i> of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. 24. Click the SpeedCharts information displays. Verify that the chartfield information (e.g., Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your	15.	Scenario
17. Enter the desired information into the Department: field. Enter "1497100". 18. Click the Search button. Search 9. 19. Click the SpeedType Key - 0497100013 link. 19. Click the SpeedType Key - 0497100013 link. 19. Click the SpeedChart information displays. Verify that the chartfield information (e.g., Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a note of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts that begin with a "G" or a "R" cannot be used. Click the Return to Search button.		criteria: SetID: LSUNO Department: 1497100 SpeedType Key: 0497100013
 18. Click the Search button. Search 19. Click the SpeedType Key - 0497100013 link. (0497100013) 20. The SpeedChart information displays. Verify that the chartfield information (e.g., Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a note of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts that begin with a "G" or a "R" cannot be used. Click the Return to Search button. Return to Search 21. Click the Down scrollbar. ? 22. Click the SpeedType Key - 0497100012 link. (0497100012) 23. The SpeedChart information displays. Verify that the chartfield information (e.g., Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a note of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a note of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts that begin with a "G" or a "R" cannot be used. 	16.	Enter the desired information into the SetID : field. Enter "LSUNO".
Search 19. Click the SpeedType Key - 0497100013 link. [0497100013] 20. The SpeedChart information displays. Verify that the chartfield information (e.g., Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a note of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts that begin with a "G" or a "R" cannot be used. Click the Return to Search 21. Click the Down scrollbar. ✓ 22. Click the SpeedType Key - 0497100012 link. [0497100012] 23. The SpeedChart information displays. Verify that the chartfield information (e.g., Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a note of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition.	17.	Enter the desired information into the Department: field. Enter "1497100".
 20. The SpeedChart information displays. Verify that the chartfield information (e.g., Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a <i>note</i> of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. <i>NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts that begin with a "G" or a "R" cannot be used.</i> Click the Return to Search button. Return to Search 21. Click the Down scrollbar. Click the SpeedType Key - 0497100012 link. 0497100012 23. The SpeedChart information displays. Verify that the chartfield information (e.g., Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a <i>note</i> of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. <i>NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used for your requisition.</i> <i>NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition.</i> <i>NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition.</i> 	18.	
Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a note of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts that begin with a "G" or a "R" cannot be used. Click the Return to Search button. Image: Return to Search 21. Click the Down scrollbar. Image: Return to Search 22. Click the SpeedType Key - 0497100012 link. Image: Other the SpeedType Key - 0497100012 link. Image: Return to Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a note of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts that begin with a "G" or a "R" cannot be used.	19.	
 21. Click the Down scrollbar. 22. Click the SpeedType Key - 0497100012 link. 23. The SpeedChart information displays. Verify that the chartfield information (e.g., Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a <i>note</i> of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. <i>NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts that begin with a ''G'' or a ''R'' cannot be used.</i> 	20.	 Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a <i>note</i> of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on your requisition. NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts that begin with a ''G'' or a ''R'' cannot be used.
22. Click the SpeedType Key - 0497100012 link. (0497100012) 23. The SpeedChart information displays. Verify that the chartfield information (e.g., Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a <i>note</i> of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts that begin with a ''G'' or a ''R'' cannot be used.		Return to Search
23. The SpeedChart information displays. Verify that the chartfield information (e.g., Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a <i>note</i> of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts that begin with a ''G'' or a ''R'' cannot be used.	21.	
 Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a <i>note</i> of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on you requisition. NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts that begin with a ''G'' or a ''R'' cannot be used. 	22.	
My Financials Home	23.	 Fund Code, Program Code, Class Field, etc.) can be used for your requisition. You will need to make a <i>note</i> of the SpeedType Key so that you can later enter it on your requisition. <i>NOTE: Only SpeedCharts with a numeric value can be used when creating a requisition. SpeedCharts that begin with a ''G'' or a ''R'' cannot be used.</i> Click in the My Financials Home field.

Step	Action
24.	This completes <i>Lookup SpeedChart</i> .
	End of Procedure.

Maintain Requisitions Navigation and Overview

Topic Contents:

- 1. Navigate to Maintain Requisitions page via Purchasing tile.
- a. Access LSU Health Financials Homepage
- 2. Add a New Value
- **3.** Overview of Maintain Requisitions page
 - a. Hold From Further Processing
 - **b.** Header Section
 - 1) Requestor default
 - 2) Requisition Date vs. Accounting Date
- 4. Introduction to Requisition Defaults
 - a. Examples of fields entered on Requisition Defaults: Buyer, Supplier, Shipping Location, etc.
- **5.** Introduction to Add Comments
- 6. Add Items From Section Links <u>not</u> used by LSUNO
- 7. Introduction to Line
 - a. Fields used
 - **b.** Line Comments
 - c. Schedule
 - **d.** Distribution

	Homepage	x +	~	-	٥	×
~ ·	→ C	dpsb.psfs.lsuhsc.edu/psc/fstm/EMPLOYEE/ERP/c/NUI_FRAMEWORK.PT_LANDINGPAGE.GBL	È	☆) :
E. Pe	eopleSoft	📒 PeopleAdmin 🐵 Merriam-Webster 🐲 LaGov LEO 👖 Password Strength 🛐 Microsoft Train Rec 👯 Sign In All o	f Us R			
		Health Financials TRN	ŵ	众	:	\oslash
	Му	Financials Home 💌		<	1 of 7	>
C		System Notifications PS9FSTRN Notice: PeopleSoft Financials Training: This system is running PeopleTools 8.59.05 for upgrade training. This is a test instance for LSU Health PS Financials. Last refresh date: 2023-02-08				
0						
~						
	Ħ	🧿 🧿 🔯 🦉 🎽 🔴 🖗 👘	(i.		:31 PM 17/2023	₽

Step	Action
1.	Navigate to Maintain Requisitions page.
	Click the button to the right of the My Financials Home field.
2.	Click the LSU Health Financials list item.
	LSU Health Financials
3.	Click the Purchasing button.
4.	Click the button to the right of the Requisitions field.
	\checkmark
5.	Click the Add/Update Requisitions button.
	Add/Update Requisitions
6.	Click the Hide Navigation Area button.

Step	Action
7.	Add a New Value
	A new requisition is being entered. Verify the Business Unit and Requisition ID default correctly.
	Click the Add button to begin the Enter a Requisition process.
	Add

a dpsb.psfs.lsuhsc.edu, PeopleAdmin (m) Mer nancials isitions		er 🖅 LaGov LEO 🕴		S Microsof		🐫 Sign In /	All of Us R	☆ 	•	
nancials	riam-Webste			_				Δ	:	
			Purchasing	Heal	Financia	als TRN	命	Δ	:	
isitions									_	
sitions						New W	Vindow He	alp Pers	sonalize P	a
usiness Unit LSUNO				Statu	s Pending					
equisition ID NEXT				Budget Statu	s Not Chk'd					
isition Name		Сору	From		Hold Fro	om Further P	rocessing			
)										
*Requester	Q	O'Connor, Karen								
isition Date 04/18/2023	31	Requester Info								
Origin ONL	Q	On-Line Entry								
rrency Code USD		US Dollar								
ounting Date 04/18/2023	31									
Requisition D	ofquite	Add Comments	Amount Summ	ary 🕐						
		/lad ooninionio	Total	Amount		0.00	USD			
			-	, and and		0.00	000			
		-								
nom oduren		Requestor Remo						Per	rsonalize	I
p To/Due Date Status	Supplier I	Information Item Infor	mation <u>Attributes</u>	Contract :	Sourcing Contro	ols 📖				
Item	Desci	ription	Quantity	*UON	Categor	y Pi	rice			-
	_			_						
	quisition D NEXT isition Name Requester isition Date (04/18/2023 Origin ONL USD Requisition A Requisition A Requisition A m @ Purchasing Item Search	quisition ID NEXT isition Name Requester isition Date (04/18/2023 ii) Origin (ONL Quite (04/18/2023 ii) Requisition Activities Requisition Activities m 2 Purchasing Kit Item Search	quisition ID NEXT isition Name Copy 'Requester O'Connor, Karen isition Date 04/18/2023 Origin ONL Origin ONL Origin ONL On-Line Entry US Dollar US Dollar US Dollar Requisition Defaults Add Comments Requisition Activities Purchasing Kit Catalog Item Search Requester Items Igr/Due Date Status Supplier Information	quisition ID NEXT isition Name "Requester "Requester isition Date (04/18/2023 Origin (NL On-Line Entry US Dollar US Dollar Requisition Defaults Add Comments Requisition Defaults Add Comments Total "Purchasing Kit Catalog Item Search Requester Information Io/Due Date Status Supplier Information Item Information	quisition ID NEXT Budget Statu isition Name Copy From "Requester O'Connor, Karen isition Date (04/18/2023) Requester Info Origin (NL On-Line Entry US Dollar US Dollar unting Date (04/18/2023) Requisition Defaults Add Comments Amount Summary @ Requisition Defaults Add Comments Requisition Activities Total Amount Im @ Purchasing Kit Catalog Item Search Requester Information Ior/Due Date Status Supplier Information Item Information	quisition ID NEXT Budget Status Not Child isition Name Copy From I Hold From 'Requester O'Connor, Karen Requester Info origin O'Connor, Karen Requester Info origin O'N-Line Entry US Dollar unting Date O4/18/2023 Dollar Requisition Activities Add Comments Amount Summary @ Purchasing Kit Catalog Total Amount Im @ Purchasing Kit Catalog Item Search Requester Items Sourcing Contract To/Due Date Status Supplier Information Attributes Contract To/Due Date Status Supplier Information Attributes Quantity *UOM	quisition ID NEXT Budget Status Not Chk'd isition Name Copy From 'Requester 0'Connor, Karen isition Date 04/18/2023 Requester Info Origin [ONL] On-Line Entry US Dollar US Dollar unting Date 04/18/2023 B Requisition Defaults Add Comments Requisition Activities Total Amount 0.00 0' Purchasing Kit Catalog Item Search Requester Information TorDue Date Status Supplier Information Attributes Origin Quantity 'UOM Category	quisition ID NEXT Budget Status Not Chk/d isition Name Coopy From Hold From Further Processing *Requester 0'Connor, Karen Hold From Further Processing isition Date 04/18/2023 Processing O'Connor, Karen isition Date 04/18/2023 O'Connor, Karen Image: Coopy From Requisition Date 04/18/2023 O'Connor, Karen Image: Coopy From Requisition Defaults Add Comments Add Comments Requisition Activities Total Amount 0.00 USD Im @ Purchasing Kit Catalog Catalog Item Search Requester Items TorDue Date Status Supplier Information Item Information Attributes Contract Sougring Controls ETP Item Description Quantity "UOM Category Price	quisition ID NEXT Budget Status Not OhKd isition Name Copy From "Requester O'Connor, Karen requester O'Connor, Karen requester O'Connor, Karen requester O'Connor, Karen requester O'Connor, Karen requisition Date 04/18/2023 Requester Info Origin ONL On-Line Entry US Dollar US Dollar Requisition Activities Add Comments Requisition Activities Add Comments Purchasing Kit Catalog Item Search Requester Items Vertaining Kit Catalog Item Search Requester Items Perchasing Kit Catalog Item Information Item Description Quantity 'UOM Category Price	quisition ID NEXT Budget Status Not Cht/d isition Name Copy From 'Requester O'Connor, Karen isition Date 04/18/2023 Requester Info Origin ONL O'Con-Line Entry US Dollar US Dollar unting Date 04/18/2023 Add Comments Requisition Add Comments Amount Summary ? Purchasing Kit Catalog Item Search Requester Items Purchasing Kit Catalog Item Search Requester Items Portonalize Status Supplier Information Attributes Contract Sourcing Controls Torout Quantity 'UOM Category Price Anount North Anount

Step	Action
8.	The Maintain Requisitions page displays.
	The Business Unit and Requisition ID that have defaulted from the Add a New Value page display on the top left of the page.
	The " Requisition Name " field can display a <i>note or description of the item(s)</i> being ordered if desired. PeopleSoft does not like blank fields, so if <u>no</u> note or description is written, the requisition id will be defaulted into the field when the requisition is first saved.
	The " Copy From " link allows the user to copy a previously entered requisition. Users can copy their own requisitions, or another user's requisition depending on his/her security access.

Step	Action
9.	The Status will default as "Pending" and the Budget Status as "Not Chk'd."
	The " Hold From Further Processing " allows the user to <i>control</i> the requisition. By selecting the " Hold From Further Processing " option, the user determines when the requisition will <i>move forward</i> in the Purchasing process. If " Hold From Further Processing " is <u>not</u> selected, the requisition will move to the <u>Approver's worklist</u> the first time the requisition is <u>saved</u> .

Add/Up	pdate Requisitions	×								~	-	٥	×
\rightarrow (C 🔒 dpsb.ps	fs.lsuhsc.edu/psc/f	strn/EMPLOYE	E/ERP/c/NUI_I	FRAMEWO	RK.PT_AGS	TARTPAGE_N	UI.GBL?CO	NTEXTIDP/	AR 🖻	☆) :
PeopleS	oft 📙 PeopleAdr	nin 💿 Merriam-V	Vebster 📨 La	Gov LEO 🛛 🕴	Password St	trength	Microsoft 1	frain Rec	🖏 Sign In	All of Us R			
LSU He	ealth Financials			Р	urchasi	ng	Health	Financia	als TRN	」	\Diamond	:	Q
									New V	Vindow He	lp Per	sonalize F	age
Maintair	n Requisitions												
Requi	sition												
	Business Uni Requisition II						Status Sudget Status	Pending Not Chk'd					
	Requisition Nam			Copy Fro	m		uuyet status						
The Heat	ader 🕐								in Futurer i	rocessing			
	*Requester	r	Q	-									
	*Requisition Date	04/18/2023	Requester	Info									
	Origir		On-Line E	ntry									
	*Currency Code		US Dollar										
	Accounting Date	04/18/2023	B I										
		Requisition Defaults	Add Comr	nents	Amoun	t Summary	r (?)						
		Requisition Activities	5			Total An	nount		0.00	USD			
Add Ite	ems From 🕜												
		Purchasing Kit Item Search	Catalog Requeste	r Items									
Line (2)										Per	rsonalize	Fin
Details	Ship To/Due Da	te <u>S</u> tatus <u>S</u> up	plier Information	Item Inform	ation Att	tributes 🤇	contract Sc	ourcing Contro	ls 💷				
Line	Item		Description			Quantity	*UOM	Category	y F	rice	Mercha Amoun		Sta
(m								•
E i	0		5 2 📸				_	70°F Suni	nv ^	<u>ا</u>		:51 PM 17/2023	Ş

Step	Action
10.	The Header section of the Maintain Requisitions page contains information that will
	be found on the Header (top) section of the <i>requisition</i> when printed. Not all
	fields/links are used by LSUNO. For example, the <i>Requisition Activities</i> link is <u>not</u>
	used when entering a requisition.

Add/Update Requisitions × +				\sim	- 6	ı ×
← → C 🔒 rcbb.psfs.lsuhsc.edu/psc,	/fsupg/EMPLOYEE/ERP/c/NUI_I	FRAMEWORK.PT_AGSTARTF	AGE_NUI.GBL?CONTEXTIE	DPAR 🖻	☆ 🛛	:
📙 PeopleSoft 📙 PeopleAdmin 👜 Merriam	-Webster 🜌 LaGov LEO 🚷 I	FIN PAT 🕴 Password Streng	th			
LSU Health Financials	Pi	urchasing	Financials TR	N 仚	Δ :	Ø
			New	v Window He	Ip Personali	ze Page 🖌
Maintain Requisitions						
Requisition						
Business Unit LSUNO Requisition ID NEXT Requisition Name	Copy Fro	Budget	Status Pending Status Not Chk'd	er Processing		
▼ Header ②						
Requisition Date 04/18/2023 Origin ONL 'Currency Code USD Accounting Date 04/18/2023 Requisition Defau Requisition Activit		Amount Summary (2) Total Amount	0.00	USD		
Add Items From (2)						
Purchasing Kit Item Search	Catalog Requester Items					
Line ②					Personal	ze Find
Details Ship Io/Due Date Status S Line Item Item	upplier Information Item Informa		Sourcing Controls UOM Category	Price	Merchandise Amount	Stati
4						+
■ ■ ■	ov 👔 🗐 🌔	9	🔶 Rain 🔨	°⊒ <i>(</i> .	↓ ≫ 11:30 AM ↓≫ 8/5/202	

Step	Action
11.	The Requester field is a required field and should default with your User ID . Your name will display to the right of the field as well. If your User ID does <u>not</u> default into the Requester field, contact Purchasing so that default parameters can be set for entering future requisitions.
	<i>NOTE:</i> You will not be able to save the requisition if your User ID does not default.
12.	Requisition Date vs. Accounting Date
	The Requisition Date defaults to the current date and may <i>remain</i> as defaulted.
	The Accounting Date also defaults to the <i>current date</i> . However, it may need to be <i>adjusted</i> depending on the time of year you are creating the requisition. For example, if you are entering a blanket requisition for the next Fiscal Year, the Accounting Date would need to be adjusted to 07/01/XX or after to ensure the requisition is charged to the correct budget period.
13.	The Requisition Defaults page is an optional feature that <i>automatically populates</i> each line item with the <i>information entered</i> on the Requisition Defaults page. The information you enter on the Requisitions Defaults screen will be used by <u>all</u> lines, schedules and distributions on the requisition. This minimizes data entry when creating a new requisition.
	Click the Requisition Defaults link. Requisition Defaults

Step	Action
14.	The Requisitions Defaults page allows users to enter buyer, supplier, shipping, distribution, chartstring, etc., information on one page rather than for each line item. <i>Only information that will apply to all lines of the requisition should be entered on the Requisition Defaults page</i> .
	Click the Close button.
15.	Add Comments
	Comments can be added at the Header level or the line level. <i>Only comments that will apply to all lines of the requisition should be entered at the Header level.</i> Comments pertaining to a specific line item will be entered at the line level.
	Comments added to the Header can be <i>specific shipping instructions, supplier information</i> if the supplier is not listed in look up supplier on the requisition defaults page, etc. Files can be attached
16.	Add Items From
	None of the links associated with Add Items From are used by LSUNO for creating a requisition.
17.	Line
	The Line section contains <u>all</u> the line items on a requisition and shows the goods or services being requested. Information such as item description, quantity, price, etc., is entered for each line item. Comments pertaining to a specific line item can be added as needed. Files can be attached providing additional specifications or approvals for a line item.
	Each line item has its own schedule and distribution row. The Schedule defines when and where you want the items delivered. A line item can have one or multiple Schedule rows. The Distribution defines how accounts and departments are charged for the purchase and how much of the total price a department should pay. Each line item can have one or multiple distribution rows.
18.	This completes <i>Maintain Requisitions Navigation and Overview</i> . End of Procedure.

Enter Requisition Header and Default Information

Topic Contents:

- 1. Step 1: Hold From Further Processing (optional)
- 2. Step 2: Enter Requisition Name (optional)
- 3. Header Information
 - a. Requester

b. Requisition Date vs Accounting Date

4. Step 3: Enter Requisition Defaults (required)

- a. Buyer
- **b**. Supplier
- c. Supplier Location
- d. Ship To
- e. Due Date
- **f.** Distribute By
- g. Attention To
- h. Ship Via and Freight Terms
- i. SpeedChart
- j. Account Code
- k. PC Bus Unit
- l. Enter multiple chartstrings
 - 1) Add a new row to row 1
 - 2) Change Percent and Dept
 - 3) Delete row 2
 - 4) Change Percent
- m. Return to Maintain Requisitions page

Step	Action
1.	NOTE: The Buyers names, chartstrings, and other values being shown in this exercise are for <u>demonstration purposes</u> <u>only</u> . When working in Production, users must enter their requisition information.

Add/Update Requisitions × +	~ -	- 0	×
	6 \$:
PeopleSoft 🧧 PeopleAdmin 😡 Merriam-Webster 🜌 LaGov LEO 🚱 FIN PAT 🙌 Password Strength			
			-
LSU Health Financials Purchasing Health Financials TRN 1	ራ ۵		\oslash
New Window	w Heip P	ersonalize P	age 🔺
Maintain Requisitions			_
Requisition			- 1
			- 1
Business Unit LSUNO Status Pending			- 1
Requisition ID NEXT Budget Status Not Chk'd			- 1
Requisition Name Copy From Copy From	ssing		- 1
▼ Header @			
*Requester			- 1
*Requisition Date 04/18/2023 B Requester Info			- 1
Origin ONL On-Line Entry			- 1
*Currency Code USD US Dollar			- 1
Accounting Date 04/18/2023			- 1
Requisition Defaults Add Comments Add Comments			
Requisition Activities Total Amount 0.00 USD	D		- 1
Add Items From (2)	0		- 1
Purchasing Kit Catalog Item Search Requester Items			- 1
	F	Personalize	Find
Details Ship To/Due Date Status Supplier Information Item Information Attributes Contract Sourcing Controls			
Line Item Description Quantity 100M Category Price	Merc	handise unt	Stati
			+
🗄 🖉 🧮 🛐 🕅 🚾 📢 📢 🐧 🗿 🥔 🥔 84ºF 🔨 📟	<i>(</i> d))	3:41 PM 8/5/2022	馰

Step	Action
2.	Step 1: Check Hold From Further Processing (optional) Although this is an optional step, it is highly recommended that you check the Hold From Further Processing box before proceeding further with entering your requisition. Having this box checked prevents the requisition from moving forward in the Purchasing process, thus allowing the user to save the requisition as often as desired, exit PeopleSoft and come back to the requisition later to complete it, etc. Click the Hold From Further Processing option.
3.	Step 2: Enter Requisition Name (optional) "Requisition Name" can have a note or description of item(s) requested entered into the field. Again, this is an optional field, so entering a note or description is <u>not</u> required. If the field is left <u>blank</u> , the system will automatically populate it with the <i>Requisition ID</i> number the first time you save the requisition. Enter the desired information into the Requisition Name field. Enter "Karen's
	Binders".
4.	Verify that the Requester ID has defaulted into the Requester field. The user's name should also default to the right of the Requester field. If the Requester ID does not default, contact Purchasing so that default parameters can be set up. It is recommended you do <u>not</u> attempt to continue with the requisition, as save errors are likely to occur.

Step	Action
5.	Requisition Date vs. Accounting Date
	The Requisition Date defaults to the current date and may <i>remain</i> as defaulted.
	The Accounting Date also defaults to the <i>current date</i> . In this example, the Accounting Date does not need to be adjusted since you want the item(s) to be charged to the current fiscal year budget.
	<i>NOTE: Requisition Date is a required field, but Accounting Date is not, for PeopleSoft. However, for LSUNO, Accounting Date <i>is a required field.</i></i>
6.	Step 3: Enter Requisition Defaults (required)
	The " Requisition Defaults " link is used to enter information that will apply to all lines on the requisition. Information entered on the Requisition Defaults page will be copied to each line item on the requisition.
	Click the Requisition Defaults link.
	Requisition Defaults
7.	Default Options
	The Override option is selected and will remain as defaulted.
8.	Scenario
	In this exercise, users will enter the following requisition default information:
	1. Buyer - Deborah Holmes
	2. Supplier - Office Depot
	 3. Ship To - 1497100 (Radiology) 4. Due Date - August 26, 2022
	5. Distribute By - Quantity
	6. Ship Via - As Defaulted
	7. Freight Terms - As Defaulted8. SpeedChart - 0497100013
	9. Account Code - 546700
9.	Buyer
	The Buyer is a required field for LSUNO. If you do <u>not</u> know who your buyer is,
	you can search for the Buyers By Department page using the Search option on the LSU Health New Orleans web page. The URL is also provided below.
	https://www.lsuhsc.edu/administration/SupplyChain/buyers_by_department.as
	<u>px</u>

Step	Action
10.	If you know your Buyer, you can search for his/her user id using the Look up Buyer option.
	Click the Look up Buyer button.
11.	In this example, the Buyer is Deborah Holmes.
	Enter the desired information into the Name: field. Enter "HO".
12.	Click the Look Up button.
	Look Up
13.	Click in the DHOLME2 field.
	Holmes, Deborah
14.	In this example, the Supplier will be Office Depot . Use the Look up Supplier feature to search for the 10-digit Supplier ID number.
	Click the Look up Supplier button.
15.	Click the button to the right of the Short Supplier Name begins with field.
16.	A list of available operands displays. Often users will select another operand, such as "contains" to use when searching for field information. In this example, the default " begins with " will be used.
	Click the begins with list item.
	begins with
17.	Enter the desired information into the Short Supplier Name: field. Enter " OFFICE ".
18.	Click the Look Up button.
	Look Up
19.	Sixteen (16) results are returned using the Short Supplier Name "Office."
	Click the 0000002440 - OFFICE DEPOT link.
	OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE DEPOT LLC
20.	When the Supplier field contains a value, the <i>Supplier Name</i> will display to the right of the Supplier field. The <i>Supplier Location</i> will also default into the page. The <i>Supplier Location will remain as defaulted</i> .

Step	Action
21.	Category and Unit of Measure
	NOTE: The Category and Unit of Measure can only be entered on the requisitions defaults page if the user is doing a single line requisition. If the user is ordering multiple items on the requisition, the Category and Unit of Measure will be entered on the Maintain Requisitions page for each line item.
22.	The Ship To is the Department designation where the item(s) will be delivered.
	Click the Look up Ship To button.
23.	For this example, the Radiology department will be used.
	Enter the desired information into the Ship To Location: field. Enter "Radiology".
24.	Click the Look Up button.
	Look Up
25.	Click the 1497100 link.
	1497100 Radiology/#353
26.	The Due Date is the date you expect the item(s) to be delivered. In this example, the due date will be 4/28/23. Click the Calendar Due Date button.
27.	Click the 28 date.
	28
28.	Click the Down scrollbar.
29.	The Ultimate Use Code field is not used by LSUNO.
	The Attention To can be used if desired for designate a contact person or room for item delivery
	The One Time Address link is not used by LSUNO
30.	Distribute By
	 Funds are distributed either by Quantity or Amount. The distribution method is important when: 1. An item(s) is being charged to more than one account or department; or 2. An item(s) is a product or a service. Most <i>blanket</i> Purchase Orders are distributed by <i>Amount</i>.

Step	Action
31.	Distribute By (continued)
	The Distribute By is <i>designated</i> on the <i>Requisition Defaults</i> page. However, the distribution method can be <i>changed</i> on the <i>Distribution</i> page for a specific line item.
32.	In this example, the Distribute By will be " Quantity ", so it will remain as defaulted.
	See the Adjust ChartString Information topic for distributing funds by Amount.
33.	The Ship Via and Freight Terms will remain as defaulted unless instructed otherwise by Purchasing.
34.	As previously stated, a SpeedChart is a shortcut users' can enter to automatically populate individual chartfield values on the Distributions line. In this example, users will enter the first SpeedChart from the " Lookup SpeedChart " exercise: 0497100013
	Enter the desired information into the SpeedChart field. Enter "0497100013".
35.	Press [Tab] on your keyboard to populate chartfield values.
	NOTE: The Account Code will not populate. Users must manually enter the Account Code on the Distributions line.
36.	The chartstring displays.
	Click the Look up Account button.
37.	In this example, users will search for the Account Code for "Office Supplies."
	Enter the desired information into the Description: field. Enter " OFFICE ".
38.	Click the Look Up button.
39.	Click in the 546700 field.
	546700 Office Supplies E
40.	Click the Right scrollbar.
41.	Project
	The Project/Grant number <u>must</u> be entered on the Requisitions Defaults page <u>only</u> if <u>all</u> requisition items are being charged to the Project/Grant. No Project/Grant is associated with this requisition, so <u>no</u> Project number will be entered.
Step	Action
------	---
42.	Your business unit designation will be your PC Bus Unit. It is recommended that LSUNO be used for <u>all requisitions</u> .
	Enter the desired information into the PC Bus Unit field. Enter "LSUNO".
43.	Click the Right scrollbar.
44.	PeopleSoft does not allow the use of two SpeedCharts on the Requisitions Defaults page. However, if the user needs to split the cost of all items on the requisitions, an additional row may be added on the Requisitions Defaults page. The new row will be a duplicate of the current chartstring. The user must change at least chartfield (e.g., Account, Dept, Fund, Program, Class, and/or Project) on the second row to create a valid chartstring for splitting item costs.
	NOTE: If the user only wants to split the cost of one item, the second row would not be added on the Requisition Defaults page. Instead, it would be added to the Distribution page for the specific line item.
	Click the Add multiple new rows at row 1 button.
45.	The number of rows to add defaults to one (1). Users can add as many rows as desired, however, PeopleSoft does not like blank rows. Any unused rows will need to be deleted prior to navigating away from the page. <i>It is recommended that one line be added at a time</i> .
	Click the OK button.
46.	Percent
	When the cost of an item(s) is split between two chartstrings, the percentage to be applied to each must be designated using the Percent field. When the new row is added, the system will assign 100% of the cost to the original chartstring. Users <u>must</u> change the percentage based on how funds will be split (e.g., 50% charged to row 1 and 50% charged to row 2).
47.	A duplicate row of row one (1) is added.
	In this example, users will change the Percent so that each chartstring is charged 50% of the cost of the item(s) to be ordered.
	Enter the desired information into the Percent field. Enter " 50 ".
48.	Enter the desired information into the Percent field. Enter " 50 ".

Step	Action
49.	In this example, change the Department for <i>row 2</i> to 1497120 .
	Click the Look up Dept button.
	Q
50.	Enter the desired information into the Department: field. Enter "14971".
51.	Click the Look Up button.
	Look Up
52.	Click in the 1497120 field.
	1497120 Radiology-Oncology
53.	The two rows now have two distinct chartstrings.
	Click the Right scrollbar.
54.	Row 2 will be deleted since splitting the costs of all line items is not desired for this requisition.
	Click the Delete row 2 button.
55.	A warning message displays asking you to confirm the deletion of row 2.
	Click the OK button.
	ОК
56.	Click the Left scrollbar.
57.	The Percent for <i>row 1</i> <u>must</u> be changed back to 100% .
	Enter the desired information into the Percent field. Enter "100".
58.	Once all default information has been entered, click the OK button to return to the
	Maintain Requisitions page.
	Click the OK button.
	ОК
59.	This completes <i>Enter Requisition Header and Default Information</i> . End of Procedure.

Enter Item Information and Save the Requisition

- **1.** Step 4: Enter Item Information and Save the Requisition (required)
 - a. Enter Transaction Item Description
 - b. Spell Check
 - c. Expand All
 - 1) Supplier Information
 - 2) Item Information
 - d. Enter Quantity
 - e. Enter UOM
 - f. Enter Category Code
 - g. Enter Price
 - h. Save
 - 1) Requisition ID
 - 2) Minimal data to save and generate Requisition ID number
 - **i.** Add a new row
 - j. Repeat steps a. h.

Step	Action
1.	Step 4: Enter Item(s) and Save the requisition (required)
	Step 4 is a multi-pronged. It requires users to <i>enter item information and save</i> the requisition.
	In this exercise, users will request the following items: Binders and Gel Pens. After entering item information for Binders , the user will <i>save</i> the requisition. The system will automatically assign the next available requisition number to the requisition.
2.	The <i>Tabs above Line 1</i> (Ship To/Due Date, Status, Supplier Information, Item Information, Attributes, Contract, and Sourcing Controls) provide a compilation of the information entered into the requisitions. The system automatically defaults needed information into the tabs.
	NOTE: Users should never change any information on these tabs. The Details tab is only tab in which users will enter information.
3.	NOTE: The Item Number will always be left blank when entering a requisition.
4.	Description
	A description <u>must</u> be entered for each line item. You may enter the description <i>directly</i> into the Description field if the description is <i>no more than 20 characters</i> long.
	If the description is more than 20 characters, users will enter the description on the Details page in the Transaction Item Description box. The <i>Details</i> page is located to the <i>right of the line number</i> .

PeopleSo	ft 🔜 PeopleAd	min 🖮 Merri	am-Web	ster 🖅 LaG	ov LEO 🕤 FI	n Pat	Passwo	ord Streng	rth						
LSU Hea	Ith Financials				Pu	rchasi	ing		Halls Fin	ancials	TRN	ŵ	\Diamond	:	,
	Business Ur Requisition								Status Pe Status No						
	Requisition Na	ne Karen's Bind	ers		Copy From	ı			~	Hold From Fi	urther Pr	ocessing			
The Head	ler 🕐														
	*Requeste *Requisition Dat Origi *Currency Cod Accounting Dat	e 04/18/2023 n ONL e USD		Requester I On-Line En US Dollar	nfo										
		Requisition De	faulte	Add Comm	onto	Amour	it Summa	ıry 👔							
		Requisition Ac		Aud Comm	ents		Total /	Amount		0.0	0	USD			
Add Iter	ns From 👔														
		Purchasing K Item Search	it	Catalog Requester	Items										
Line 🧃													Perso	nalize	
Details	Ship To/Due Da	ate <u>S</u> tatus	Supplie	er Information	Item Informat	ion At	tributes	Contract	t Sourcir	ig Controls					
Line	Item		De	scription			Quantity		*UOM	Category	Pri	ce	Merchandi Amount	se	
1	Pt		Q		// 2	E,	0.0000		Q		Q	0		0.00)
View Printa	able Version	Vie	w Approv	als				*Go	toMore				~		
Save	🖹 Notify 🔗	Refresh													

Step	Action
5.	Click the Details button.
6.	Transaction Item Description
	The Transaction Item Description is a free-text edit field. This means any type of character can be entered into the field (e.g., letters, numbers special characters, etc.). Description information must be entered in ALL CAPS .
	The box is limited to 254 characters , which includes spaces. The system will allow you to enter more than 254 characters, but the system will truncate the number of characters entered down to 254.
7.	In this example, you will enter the <i>Transaction Item Description</i> for the Binder item.
	Enter the desired information into the Transaction Item Description field. Enter " D-RING BINDER , 3 - 5 " RINGS , PURPLE ".
8.	A spell check (<i>blue book with a check mark</i>) feature is also available and works the similarly as spell check used in Word and other Microsoft applications.
	Click the Spell Check Transaction Item Description button.

Step	Action
9.	Click the OK button.
	<u>UK</u>
10.	Below the Transaction Item Description box are five (5) collapsed sections: Supplier Information, Item Information, Attributes, Contract and Sourcing Controls.
	The Expand All link allows you to expand all five (5) sections at one time. The Collapse All link minimizes all five (5) sections at one time. Individual lines may be expanded by selecting the Expand arrow for a specific line.
	Click in the Expand All field.
	Expand All
11.	The supplier information defaults into the Supplier Information fields. The fields will remain as defaulted.
	If a user has found the desired item in a supplier's catalog, the user may enter the Supplier Catalog name and Supplier Item ID in the Item Information section. These are the only two fields users should utilize, and most end-users will not enter information into these fields.
	Also, if the user knows the requisition will need to go out for quote, the checkbox to the left of the RFQ Required for each line item. If the user is unsure as to whether the requisition will go out for quote, do not check the RFQ Required.
12.	Click the Down scrollbar.
13.	Click the OK button.
14.	Quantity
	The Quantity <u>must</u> be entered in whole numbers (e.g., 10 or 11 rather than 10.5)
	NOTE: Delete the value in the Quantity field before entering the new value to prevent keying errors. The system will automatically populate the decimal point and trailing zeros when the page is refreshed (e.g., 10.0000)
	Enter the desired information into the Quantity field. Enter "10".

Step	Action
15.	Unit of Measure (UOM)
	The UOM is a required field and may be entered in upper, lower, or mixed case. The system will automatically change the UOM to upper case when the page is refreshed. You may enter the UOM directly into the field, or search for it by clicking the <i>Look up UOM</i> button to the right of the field.
	Click the Look up UOM button.
16.	Enter the desired information into the Unit of Measure: field. Enter " E ".
17.	Click the Look Up button.
18.	Click the EA link.
19.	Category
	 The Category is a value from the Inventory Tables of the State Commodity Code. The Category code will <u>vary</u> by business unit. LSUNO users will search for the appropriate Category code using the <i>Look up Category</i> option. If the appropriate code <u>cannot</u> be found, contact Purchasing for assistance.
	Click the Look up Category button.
20.	Enter the desired information into the Description field. Enter " BINDER ".
21.	Click the Look Up button.
22.	Click the 61509 - BINDERS: CHAIN, POST, PRONG, link. 61509 BINDERS: CHAIN, POST, PRONG,
23.	PriceWhen entering the cost of an item into the Price field, users must enter the decimal point to indicate cents (e.g., 12.95).NOTE: Delete the value in the Price field before entering the new value to prevent keying errors. The system will automatically populate the trailing zeros when the page is refreshed (e.g., 12.9500)
	Enter the desired information into the Price field. Enter " 48.59 ".

Step	Action
24.	The total amount of Line 1 will display in the Merchandise Amount field.
25.	 NOTE: The first time you save the requisition the system will automatically assign the next available requisition id number to the requisition. You cannot successfully Save the requisition until all required fields are populated. The minimal date required is: Requester Requester Requisition Date Account Department Location Fund Program Class 10. Description Quantity UOM (unit of measure) Category Price
26.	NOTE: If a multiple line item requisition is created, and a red box or Save Edit message is received, the line item containing the blank field(s) will not be identified. It is strongly recommended the user save after the completion of each line item. Click the Save button.
27.	The Requisition ID displays. The Requisition ID is not the PO number. A separate PO will be assigned by Purchasing when the PO is generated. The Status will remain as "Pending" until the Hold From Further Processing is uncheck and the requisition is saved. Users will <i>add another line</i> to the requisition for <i>gel pens</i> .
28.	Click the Right scrollbar.
29.	Click the Add multiple new rows at row 1 button.
30.	Click the OK button.
31.	Click the Details button.

Step	Action
32.	Enter the desired information into the Transaction Item Description field. Enter " GEL PENS, MEDIUM POINT, PURPLE ".
33.	Click the Down scrollbar.
34.	Click the OK button.
35.	Enter the desired information into the Quantity field. Enter "2".
36.	Enter the desired information into the UOM field. Enter " BOX ".
37.	Click the Look up Category button.
38.	Enter the desired information into the Description: field. Enter " PENS ".
39.	Click the Look Up button.
40.	Click the 62080 - PENS (GENERAL WRITING TYPES): link. 62080 PENS (GENERAL WRITING TYPES):
41.	Enter the desired information into the Price field. Enter " 8.95 ".
42.	Click the Save button.
43.	This completes <i>Enter Item Information and Save the Requisition</i> . End of Procedure.

Adjust Chartstring Information

Topic Contents:

1. Step 5: Adjust Chartstring Information (required)

- 2. Access Schedule page
- **3.** Access Distribution page
 - a. Change Distribute By to Amount
 - **b.** Using Multi-SpeedChart link

1) Overwrite existing chartstring using speedchart 0497100012 and 485.90 as Amount to Distribute

2) Use Account code 546700 and change Dept to 1497120

3) Create row 2 by selecting Append as the SpeedCharts Process Option and enter speedchart 0497100013

4) Change Percent to 50% for each row

5) Add Account code 546700 to row 2

6) Delete row 1

- 7) Change Percent to 100 and change Distribute By to Quantity
- 8) Save the requisition

$\sim \sim$			ns 🗙		+								\sim	_	đ	×
- > C		rcbb	p.psfs.lsuhse	.edu	J/psc/fsupg/	EMPLOYEE/ERP/	c/NUI_FRAM	IEWORK.PT	r_agst	ARTPAGE_N	UI.GBL?CO	NTEXTIDPAR	<i>E</i>	☆		
PeopleSoft	E. F	eopl	eAdmin 🚾) Me	erriam-Webste	r 📨 LaGov LEC	FIN PA	T 📫 Pas	sword S	trength						
		_											~	•	•	6
LSU Heal	th Fina	ncial	s				Purch	asing		Health	Inancia	als TRN	ŵ	¢	:	Q
mary 🕐																
mary 😨																
al Amount			503.80)	USD											
T D' 1																
s To Displa	у 🕐															
r Lines	0		Retrieve													
						Personalize F	ind View All	2 🔣	First	④ 1-2 of 2	🕑 Last					
<u>Contract</u>				[::::))	Merchandise										
tity	*UOM		Category		Price	Amount	Status									
000	EA	Q	61509	Q	48.59000	485.90	Pending	\bigcirc	œ		+					
00	BOX	0	62080	Q	8.95000	17.90	Pending	8	œ	1	. -					
	toN						-	-								
~GC	0 toIV	ore				·										
lefresh												📑 A	dd	Upd	ate/Displa	у
0.000																

Step	Action
1.	Step 5: Adjust Chartstring Information (required)
	Users can change the Distribute By for a <i>specific line item</i> . The Distribute By for a requisition is either <i>Quantity</i> or <i>Amount</i> . The Distribute By can be <i>changed</i> on the Distribution page for the specific line item. Users can also add, change, or delete chartstring information for a <i>specific line item</i> on the Distribution page as well. The <i>Distribution</i> page is located on the line item's Schedule page.
	Click the Schedule button.
2.	The Schedule defines when and where the user wants the specific item delivered.
	Click the Distribution button.

Step	Action
3.	The Distribution page defines <i>how departments</i> and <i>accounts</i> are <i>charged</i> for an item.
	In this example, users will <i>change</i> the <i>Distribute By</i> from Quantity to Amount . The <i>Multi-SpeedChart</i> link will be used to first overwrite the current chartstring, and then used again to append the overwritten chartstring so that two chartstring split the cost of the item.
4.	Begin by changing the <i>Distribute By</i> from Quantity to Amount .
	Click the button to the right of the Distribute By field.
5.	Click the Amount list item.
	Amount
6.	By changing the Distribute By to Amount, the system automatically <i>removed</i> <i>Quantity</i> from Distributions line and <i>moved Merchandise Amount</i> next to Percent.
7.	The Multi-SpeedCharts link can be utilized if the wrong speedchart was previously used, or if the user needs to change the chartstring for this specific item.
	Click in the Multi-SpeedCharts field.
	Multi-SpeedCharts
8.	In this example, the <i>SpeedCharts Process Option</i> will remain as " Overwrite ". The <i>speedchart</i> will be 0497100012 to overwrite the current chartstring information. The <i>Amount to Distribute</i> will be 485.90 .
9.	Enter the desired information into the SpeedChart field. Enter "0497100012".
10.	Enter the desired information into the Amount to Distribute field. Enter "485.90".
11.	Click the OK button.
	ок
12.	The new chartstring has overwritten the previous chartstring. The Program previously was 00654 and now is 00653. The Account is <u>not</u> copied over, so the user must enter the Account information.
	Enter the desired information into the Account field. Enter "546700".
13.	The user will also change the <i>Dept</i> to 1497120 .
	Enter the desired information into the field. Enter "1497120".
14.	Click the Multi-SpeedCharts link.
	Multi-SpeedCharts
L	1

Step	Action
15.	Users will append the speedchart, which will add a second row and chartstring to the Distributions. Multiple chartstring can be used on the Distributions page, Unlike the Defaults page, to make splitting a the cost of an item easier and reduce keying errors.
16.	In this example, users will select the Append option. the original speedchart will be entered as the SpeedChart: 0497100013 . The <i>Amount to Distribute</i> will be left blank , so that the user can enter the desired split on the individual distribution lines. Click the Append option.
17.	Enter the desired information into the SpeedChart field. Enter "0497100013".
18.	Click the OK button.
19.	Enter the desired information into the Percent - Line 1 field. Enter " 50 ".
20.	Enter the desired information into the Percent - Line 2 field. Enter " 50 ".
21.	The Account code is not part of the chartstring, so <u>must</u> be entered manually by the user. Enter the desired information into the Account field. Enter " 546700 ".
22.	 The chartstrings for bother lines are complete and show the cost of the binders being slip evenly between the two chartstrings. The user will now <i>return</i> the Distributions to the <i>original chartstring (row 2)</i> and have the entire cost (100%) charged to that chartstring. The Distribute By will be changed back to <i>Quantity</i>. Click the Right scrollbar.
23.	Click the Delete row 1 button.
24.	A warning message displays to confirm the delete of row 1. Click the OK button.
25.	Click the Left scrollbar.

Step	Action
26.	The Percent <u>must</u> be changed back to 100%.
	Enter the desired information into the Percent field. Enter "100".
27.	Change the Distribute By back to <i>Quantity</i> .
	Click the button to the right of the Distribute By field.
28.	Click the Quantity list item. Quantity
29.	Notice the Quantity field again displays to the <i>right</i> of the <i>Percent</i> field.
	Click the OK button.
30.	Click in the Return to Main Page field.
	Return to Main Page
31.	Changes have been made on the Distribution page, so the requisition needs to be saved.
	Click the Save button.
	R Save
32.	This completes <i>Adjust ChartString Information</i> . End of Procedure.

Enter Comments and Attach Documents

- **1. Step 6:** Enter Comments and Attach Documents (optional)
- 2. Header Comments
 - a. Apply to the entire requisition
 - 1) New supplier information
 - 2) Specific shipping and delivery instructions
 - **b.** Approval Justification
 - c. Displays above all line information on the requisition
- 3. Line Comments
 - a. Apply to specific line item
 - **b.** Displays and print after specific line item information on the requisition
 - **c.** Comments boxes
 - 1) Free-text box limited to half a page
 - 2) No limit on number of comment boxes boxes list in ascending order
 - 3) Can copy and paste information into comment boxes
 - 4) Can attach documents to comment boxes
 - 5) Can Inactivate but cannot <u>delete</u> comment boxes
- 4. Dots in Line Comments bubble denotes comments available
- 5. Attach a document
 - a. Choose a file and click Open button
 - **b.** Upload file
 - c. File name displays next to Attachment can View to verify file
 - d. Delete button activates once user navigates away from page and saves

			fsupg/EMPLOYEE/ERP,								
PeopleSo	ft 📙 PeopleAdr	nin ໜ Merriam-V	Webster 📨 LaGov LEG	D 🚯 FIN	N PAT	Password S	trength				
LSU He	alth Financials			Pur	rchasi	ing	Health Fil	nancials	TRN 仚	↓ :	
	Business Uni						Status Pe	2			
	Requisition II					Buc	iget Status No	ot Chk'd	The second se		
	Requisition Nam	Ne Karen's Binders					 ✓ 	Hold From Fu	Irther Processing		
The Head	der 🕐										
	*Requeste	r	Q								
	*Requisition Date	04/18/2023	Requester Info								
	Origir	ONL	On-Line Entry								
	*Currency Code	, USD	US Dollar								
	Accounting Date	04/18/2023	1								
		Denvielling Defent			Amoun	t Summary (?)				
		Requisition Default Requisition Activitie									
		Document Status	~			Total Amou	int	503.8	0 USD		
					C 1	(1) T D					
Add Iter	ns From 👔					t Lines To Di	splay 🕐				
		Purchasing Kit	Catalog			arch for Lines		Retrieve			
		Harry Oceansh			Line		o Q	Renieve			
		Item Search	Requester Items	,	Line						
Line 🤶		Item Search	Requester items	,	Lint					Personalize	Fir
	Ship <u>T</u> o/Due Da			m Informatio			tract Sou <u>r</u> ci	ng Controls		Personalize	Fir
Line 🤶							tract Sou <u>r</u> ci	ng Controls Category	Price	Personalize Merchandise Amount	Fir
Line ? Details	Ship <u>T</u> o/Due Da		pplier Information			tributes <u>C</u> or		Category		Merchandise Amount	

Step	Action
1.	Step 6: Enter Comments and Attach Documents (optional)
	Comments can be added at the Header level using the "Add Comments" link.
	Click the Add Comments link.
	Add Comments
2.	NOTE: The method used to add, change and delete comments is the same method used to add comments on the Line level. In this exercise, comments will be demonstrated at the Line level. However, comments that can added at the Header level will be discussed first.
	NOTE: Comments entered at the Header level will display and print above all line item information on the requisition. Please do <u>not</u> include any comments you do not wish to be seen or shared.
3.	Users will only enter information at the Header level that <i>applies to the entire requisition</i> (e.g., new supplier information, suggested suppliers for bid, address for the mailing the Purchase Order when the supplier has multiple locations, etc.). <i>Specific shipping or delivery instructions</i> applicable to all line items may also be entered at the Header level.
4.	Likewise, <i>justification for purchase</i> can be added as well at the Header level. The Approval Justification box will be checked, and will display on the requisition approval page when the Approver selects the requisition.

Step	Action
5.	Click the Close button.
6.	Click the Right scrollbar.
7.	There is no link to click when entering comments at the Line level. Instead, users will click the speech/text bubble (Line Comments) found to the right of the Status field.
	<i>NOTE:</i> Comments added at the Line level will display and print below the corresponding line item information on the requisition. Please do <u>not</u> include any comments you do not wish to be seen or shared.
	Click the Line Comments button.
8.	Only information that pertains to the <i>specific line</i> (e.g., item specifications) will be added to Line Comments. The Comments field is a free-text field, and your Enter key on your keyboard can be used to move between lines. It is recommended users limit comments in each box to half a page.
	The first comment box defaults onto the page. Additional comment boxes can be generated if required. PeopleSoft is a web-based application, so data (e.g., item specifications) from the web or other Microsoft sources can be copied and pasted into the comment boxes. The spell check feature is also available for each comment box.
9.	If the comments are lengthy, the user can elect to utilize the attach option and upload any supporting documents such as specification, quotes, etc.
	Attaching and uploading documents will be demonstrated later in this topic.
10.	The "Use Standard Comments" and "Use Item Specifications" links are not used by LSUNO.
11.	Enter the desired information into the Comments field. Enter " MAKE SURE BINDERS ARE DURRABLE AND HAVE 3 RINGS ".
12.	Click the Spell Check button.
13.	The word "DURRABLE" is misspelled and must be corrected.
	Click the Change button.

Step	Action
14.	A message displays that spell check is complete, so no other misspellings were found.
	Click the OK button.
	ОК
15.	Purchasing will determine at the PO level if Comment options such as "Send to Supplier", "Show at Voucher", and/or "Show at Receipt" are required.
16.	If additional space is needed, a new row can be inserted.
	Click the Add a new row at row 1 button.
17.	When the new row is added, users can only see the new row. The View All link allows users to view all comment box rows.
	Click the View All link.
	View All
18.	Inserted rows are independent of each other, and will be viewed in ascending order unless sort sequencing is changed.
	Click the Down scrollbar.
19.	Enter the desired information into the Comments - Row 2 field. Enter " TEST ".
20.	Inactivate
	Comments cannot be deleted, but can be inactivated so they will not show in the system or on the requisition. The comments box will be grayed out by the system when the Inactivate button is clicked.
	NOTE: When users navigate away from the Line Comments page, the system will remove the inactivated comment boxes from the page. Inactivated boxes cannot be retrieved once a user navigates away from the page; they must be re-entered.
	Click the Inactivate - Row 2 button.
	Inactivate

Step	Action
21.	Undo
	Notice the comments area is grayed out. The Undo button will re-activate a comment box as long as the user has not navigated away from the Line Comments page.
	Click the Undo - Row 2 button.
22.	Click the Inactivate - Row 2 button.
23.	Click the Down scrollbar.
24.	Click the OK button to navigate away from the Line Comments page.
25.	Click the Left scrollbar.
26.	Click the Save button.
27.	Click the Right scrollbar.
28.	Notice the Line Comments bubble now contains blue dots which denote that comments are available. Click the Line Comments button.
29.	If comments are lengthy, documents can be attached rather than typing or copying and pasting information.
	Click the Attach button.
30.	In this example, users will attach the Binders document.
	Click the Choose File button.
	Choose File

Step	Action
31.	Click the Binders list item.
32.	Click the Open button.
33.	Click the Upload button. <i>NOTE:</i> If you receive a '' <u>File Failed to Attach</u> '' message, check the file name length. If the file name contains more than 60 characters, the file will <u>not</u> attach. Rename the file to reduce the number of characters and repeat the attachment process. Upload
34.	The <i>file name</i> displays to the <i>right</i> of Attachment. Users are able to view the file to verify the correct file was selected. Click the View button. View
35.	Click the Close button.
36.	The Delete button will <i>activate</i> once the user navigates away from the Line Comments page and saves the requisition. Click the OK button.
37.	Click the Save button.
38.	This completes <i>Enter Comments and Attach Documents</i> . End of Procedure.

View Approvals and Print a Requisition

- 1. Step 7: View Approvals and Print a Requisition (optional)
- 2. Uncheck Hold From Further Processing
- 3. Save the Requisition
- 4. View Approvals link
- 5. Requisition can only be printed ONE AT A TIME
- 6. Two methods for printing a requisition
 - a. View Printable Version link
 - 1) SQR Report box displays
 - 2) Statuses Queued, Processing, Success, Preparing Report
 - 3) Select Printer icon to designate number of copies and where to print
 - **b.** Access the Process Scheduler
 - 1) Select Reports and then Print Requisition from left-side Navigation Menu
 - 2) Select Add a New Value tab
 - 3) Enter Run Control ID
 - 4) Enter Print Requisition parameters
 - a) Business Unit, Requisition ID, Select ALL Statuses, ON Hold AND Not On Hold
 - 6) Select the Run button
 - a) Type = Web, Format = PDF
 - 7) Select Process Monitor
 - a) Click Refresh until Run Status = Success, Distribution Status = Posted
 - 8) Select Report Manager
 - a) Select Administration tab
 - b) Report is blue link in Description column named Requisition Print SQR
 - 9) Return to Print Requisition page to print another requisition

	Add/Upd	late Requisitions	×	+										\sim	-	٥	×
~	→ C	🔒 rcbb.psf	fs.lsuhsc.e	edu/psc/fsup	g/EMPLOYEE/	/ERP/c/NUI_	FRAME	WORK.PT_	AGSTART	PAGE_	NUI.GBL?CO	ONTEX	KTIDPAR	¢	☆) :
	PeopleSof	't 📙 PeopleAdn	min 阙	Merriam-Web	ster 🖅 LaGo	ov LEO 🕥	FIN PAT	🕴 Passv	word Streng	th							
<	I SU Hea	Ith Financials				P	urcha	sina		LSU	Financia	ale 1	RN	俞	\wedge	:	Ø
	2001100						arona	onig		Health						• rsonalize F	<u> </u>
	Maintain I	Requisitions											New Win	dow I He	ap Pe	rsonalize r	-age -
	Requisi																
	Requisi	luon															
		Business Uni	IT I SUNO							Status	Pendina						- 8
		Requisition II									Not Chk'd		10				- 1
		Requisition Nam	ne Karen's	Binders							Hold Fro	om Fui	rther Pro	cessina			- 1
	The Head	ler 🕐												0			18
		*Requester	r		2												
		*Requisition Date	e 04/18/20	23	Requester Ir	1fo											- 1
		Origin	ONL	(On-Line Ent												- 1
Ш		*Currency Code	USD		US Dollar	·											- 1
		Accounting Date	e 04/18/20)23	9												- 1
			Requisiti	on Defaults	Add Comme	inte	Amou	unt Summ	nary 🕐								
				on Activities	Add Comme	1113		Tota	Amount		F	503.80		JSD			
			Documer	nt Status				1014				00.00		00			
	Add Iten	ns From 🕐					Sele	ect Lines	To Display	1 🕐							
			Purchas	ing Kit	Catalog		s	Search for L	ines								
			Item Se	arch	Requester I	tems	Lin	e	Q To	(Retrie	eve					
	Line (?)														Pers	onalize	Find
	Details	Ship To/Due Da	ite <u>S</u> tat	tus <u>S</u> upplie	r Information	Item Inform	ation	Attributes	Contract	Sc	ourcing Contro	ols [
4																	
				N2 N		a	0				<i>i</i> 84		~ ⁶ =	a	rts) 1	2:41 PM	
	Ei	C 🗖	2				9				- 84	FF	~ "	16	ч») 8,	/19/2022	4

Step	Action
1.	Step 7: View Approvals and Print a Requisition (optional)
	The Hold From Further Processing must be <i>unchecked</i> and the requisition Saved in order to move the requisition forward in the Purchasing process.
	Click the Hold From Further Processing option.
2.	Click the Down scrollbar.
3.	Even though the <i>Hold From Further Processing</i> has been <i>unchecked</i> , the requisition still <u>must</u> be Saved for it to move forward in the Purchasing process.
	Click the Save button.
	R Save
4.	If the <i>Requester</i> is their <i>own approver</i> , the system will <i>automatically run the approval process and approve</i> the requisition.
	Click the Down scrollbar.

Step	Action
5.	Step 7: View Approvals and Print the Requisition (optional) Users can view requisition approval steps on the View Approvals page. Click the View Approvals link. View Approvals
6.	In this example, the requester is their own approver and the requisition has been approved. If the requester is <u>not</u> their own approver, the Status = Pending and the name of the approver would display. Click the Return button. Return
7.	There are two (2) methods that can be used to Print a requisition: 1. View Printable Version 2. Accessing the Process Scheduler NOTE: Users may only <u>REQUEST AND PRINT ONE REPORT AT A TIME.</u> NOTE: The View Printable Version cannot be used for printing once the Status = Complete or Closed. You must use the Accessing the Process Monitor option once the Status = Complete or Closed. Click the View Printable Version link. View Printable Version
8.	The SQR Report box displays with Status = Processing . The SQR process begins with <i>Queued</i> , then <i>Processing</i> , and then change to <i>Success</i> . When the Status = Success , <i>a line will appear stating the system is preparing the report</i> . The report will <i>open automatically</i> in the SQR Report box.

S Report Index	× S D:\PS_CFG_HOME\PS9FSUPG\ap × +				~ -	o ×						
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C $$ rcbb.ps	fs.lsuhsc.edu/psreports/fsupg/9083223/PORQ010_110	15107.PDF			6 \$	□ 😩 :						
PeopleSoft PeopleAd	min 🐵 Merriam-Webster 📨 LaGov LEO 📀 FIN PAT	Passwor	d Strength									
						_						
	E D\\PS_CFG_HOME\PS9FSUPG\appserv\pr 1 / 1 − 100% + : ◊											
						<u>^</u>						
Requisition												
Ship T	o: LSUHSC New Orleans	Requisition N	lumbor	Page 1 0060255								
	Attn: Radiology/#353 1542 Tulane Ave Rm 353	Date Requester		04/18/2023								
	New Orleans LA 70112	Telephone Department Location		<u>497100</u> 497100								
Sugge Vendo	sted 0000002440 r: OFFICE DEPOT LLC	Date Desired Requester Si	0	4/28/2023								
	7979 FLORIDA BLVD BATON ROUGE LA 70805											
LINE	ITEM ID AND COMMODITY/SERVICE DESCRIPTION	QTY ORD UN		EXTENDED AMOUNT								
1	D-RING BINDER, 3 - 5" RINGS, PURPLE	10.00 E	A 48.59	485.90								
	MAKE SURE BINDERS ARE DURABLE AND HAVE 3 RINGS											
2	GEL PENS, MEDIUM POINT, PURPLE	2.00 B	DX 8.95	17.90								
	Total Reguisition Amount:			503.80								
🖬 🛱 🔗 📑					G (1)	0:28 AM						
📲 🛱 🌔 肩				🕈 Rain 🔨 🐿	رد (^{۲)} و	/22/2022 🔞						

Step	Action
9.	Select the Printer icon to print the requisition.
	Click the Printer button.

				Print	1 sheet	of paper
Requis Ship To: LSUHSC New Orleans Attr: Radiology/#353 1542 Julane Ave Rm 363 New Orleans LA 70112		on Number	0060255	FIIII	i sileet	or paper
1542 Tutane Äve Rm 363 New Orteans LA 70112 Suggested 000002449 Ventor: OFFICE DEPOT LLC 7/7/9 FLORIDA 8LVD BATOR ROUGE LA 70805	Requeste Telephone Departme Location Date Desil Requeste	n Number r nt ied r Signature	1407100 1407100	Destination	🖶 HP08F06A (HP Offi	cej 🔻
7979 FLORIDA BLVD BATON ROUGE LA 70805	DTYORO		RCE EXTENDED AMOUNT	Pages	All	-
1 D-RING BINDER, 3 - 5" RINGS, PURPLE MAKE SURE BINDERS ARE DURABLE AND HAVE 3 RM	10.00		.59 485.90	T ages	All	
2 GEL PENS, MEDIUM POINT, PURPLE Total Requisitio	2.00	BOX 8	.95 17.90	Copies	1	
				Color	Black and white	Ŧ
				More settings		~
Approval Signature Date Approval Signa	iture Date	Approval	Signature Date		Print	Cancel

Step	Action
10.	Users can designate the number of copies to print, the destination printer, etc.
	For <u>training purposes</u> <u>only</u> , click the Cancel button.

S Add/Update Requisiti	ions	× S D:\PS_CFG_HOME\PS9FSUPG\ap × +					\sim	-	٥	×
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C \oplus ret	bb.psfs.l	suhsc.edu/psreports/fsupg/9083221/PORQ010_110	15105.PD	F			Ŀ	☆) :
PeopleSoft Peop	pleAdmin	🛛 🞯 Merriam-Webster 🜌 LaGov LEO 🔇 FIN PAT	🕴 Pass	word St	rength					
				-					_	
≡ D:\PS_CFG_HO	DME\PS	9FSUPG\appserv\pr 1 / 1 - 100%	+	:	ବ୍ତ			Ť	ē	:
										^
		Requisition				Page 1				
s	hip To:	LSUHSC New Orleans	Requisiti Date	on Numl		060255 4/18/2023				
		Attn: Radiology/#353 1542 Tulane Ave Rm 353 New Orleans LA 70112	Requeste	0		all the second s				
s	uggeste	ad 0000002440	Departme Location Date Des		1-	497100 497100 1/28/2023				
v	endor:	ed 0000002440 OFFICE DEPOT LLC 7979 FLORIDA BLVD	Requeste							
		BATON ROUGE LA 70805								
	LINE	ITEM ID AND COMMODITY/SERVICE DESCRIPTION	QTY ORD	UNIT	UNIT PRICE	EXTENDED AMOUNT				
	1	D-RING BINDER, 3 - 5" RINGS, PURPLE	10.00	EA	48.59	485.90				
		MAKE SURE BINDERS ARE DURABLE AND HAVE 3 RINGS								
	2	GEL PENS, MEDIUM POINT, PURPLE	2.00	вох	8.95	17.90				
		Total Requisition Amount:				503.80				
										-
🕂 🗏 🥭	.	D 🕸 💁 🕼 🗐 🏮				🐴 84°F 🔨 🖼	(la		12:45 PM 3/19/2022	4

Step	Action
11.	Click the Close Print tab.
	×
12.	The second method for printing the requisition is using the Process Scheduler .
	Click the Navigation Area button.
13.	Click the (select to expand or collapse child steps) Reports button.
	\checkmark
14.	Click the Down scrollbar.
15.	Click the Print Requisition button.
	Print Requisition

Step	Action
16.	The first time you run the Requisition Print process, you must create a Run Control ID.
	See the Create/Find a Run Control ID topic under Requisition Basics for instructions on how to create a valid run control id.
	Click the Add a New Value tab.
17.	Enter the desired information into the Run Control ID: field. Enter " PRINT_REQ ".
18.	Click the Add button.
19.	Click the Navigation Area button.
20.	The parameters entered on the Print Requisition's page will be saved to a <i>specified run control id</i> . When running the report in the <i>future</i> , the user will <i>only change</i> the <i>Requisition ID</i> - all other fields will remain as defaulted. Enter the desired information into the Business Unit field. Enter " LSUNO ".
21.	Requisition ID
	The user may enter the requisition id <i>directly</i> into the Requisition ID field, or <i>search</i> for it using the <i>Look up Requisition ID</i> option. It is recommended the user note the requisition id when attempting to enter it on the page and print the requisition
	Enter the desired information into the Requisition ID field. Enter "0060255".
22.	NOTE: Do <u>not</u> enter From Date, Through Date or Requester on the Print Requisition page. If this information is entered incorrectly, it can prevent the requisition from printing. Since requisitions must be <u>REQUESTED AND</u> <u>PRINTED ONE AT A TIME</u> , entering the requisition id will be sufficient to identify the requisition.
23.	Selecting all statuses to be included means that the requisition ID that you enter will be printed regardless of the current status of the requisition. Click the Select All button. Select All
24.	Click the button to the right of the Statuses to Include field.

Step	Action
25.	For simplicity, users will want to select the most inclusive option.
	Click the On Hold AND Not on Hold list item.
	On Hold AND Not On Hold
26.	Click the Save button.
	R Save
27.	Process Scheduler
	The <i>Process Scheduler</i> defines the Run Location and Output Destination of the print request.
	Click the Run button.
	Run
28.	Click the button to the right of the Server Name field.
29.	Click the pane.
	PSNT
30.	NOTE: The Type field will default as Web and the Format field as PDF. These fields will remain as defaulted. If the Type and Format fields do not default correctly, the user will need to correct them.
31.	Click the OK button.
	OK
32.	Click the Process Monitor link.
	Process Monitor
33.	NOTE: If the <u>Run Status</u> is <u>not Success and</u> the <u>Distribution Status</u> is <u>not Posted</u> , click the <u>Refresh</u> button until both statuses are achieved.
	Click the Refresh button.
	Refresh
34.	Users will view the report in the Administration tab of the Report Manager.
	Click in the Report Manager field.
	Report Manager
35.	Click the Administration tab.
	Administration

Step	Action
36.	The <i>top line</i> is <i>always</i> the most <i>current</i> print. The report is complete and ready for viewing when the Requisition Print SQR under the Description column turns into a blue link and the Status = Posted .
	NOTE: Click the Refresh button until the Status = Posted and the Requisition Print SQR link becomes active.
	Click the Requisition Print SQR link.
	NOTE: Clicking the Requisition SQR link will open and display in a new tab.
	Requisition Print SQR
37.	Select the Printer icon to set parameters and print your report.
	Click the Close tab.
	×
38.	Click the Go back to Process Requests link.
	Go back to Process Requests
39.	Click in the Go back to Requisition Print field.
	Go back to Requisition Print
40.	Users can enter another Requisition ID to print another requisition. All other parameters will remain as defaulted.
41.	This completes <i>View Approvals and Print a Requisition</i> . End of Procedure.

View and Copy an Existing Requisition

- 1. Step 8: View and Copy an Existing Requisition (optional)
- 2. Add a new requisition and check Hold From Further Processing
- 3. Scenario
 - a. Copy own requisition rather than another user's
 - b. Copying a cancelled requisition or a requisition with cancelled lines
- 4. Search for requisition to copy
 - a. Requisition ID, Requester
 - **b.** Search select requisition from existing list
 - 1) Utilize Req Inquiry in search and selection
- 5. Make appropriate changes to requisition
 - a. Requester if necessary
 - **b.** Accounting Date if necessary
 - c. Requisition Defaults
 - 1) Ship To if necessary
 - 2) Due Date
 - 3) Distribution information
 - a) Account, Department, Fund, Program, Class, Project, etc.
- 6. Make adjustments to Line information
 - a. Quantity, UOM, Category, and/or Price
 - **b.** Delete any unneeded lines
- 7. Uncheck Hold From Further Processing and Save



Step	Action
1.	Step 8: View and Copy an Existing Requisition (optional)
	Click the Close Navigation Area button.
2.	A new requisition must be added in order to copy a requisition. The <i>Business Unit</i> will default as LSUNO and the <i>Requisition ID</i> will default as NEXT .
	Click the Add button.
	Add
3.	Click the Hold From Further Processing option.
4.	Scenario
	Users may copy their own requisitions or the requisition of another requester. In this exercise, a new requisition will be created by copying a Requester's own requisition using the Copy From option.
5.	When copying a requisition, you will not perform Step 3: Enter Requisition Defaults. The defaults, line item(s), distribution of funds, and comments are copied from the old requisition to the new requisition. Once copied, the requester will make any necessary additions/changes/deletions to the line items, Schedule page, Distributions page, and/or Comments page.
	NOTE: It is recommended to enter a new requisition rather than copying a requisition if extensive changes will be made to the requisition.
6.	Cancelled Lines and Requisitions
	A requisition with cancelled rows or a cancelled requisition can be copied to a new requisition. If the user copies a requisition that has <i>one or more lines cancelled</i> , only the active lines from the existing requisition will be copied to the new requisition. If the user copies a <i>cancelled requisition</i> , all the lines from the cancelled requisition are copied to the new requisition and the status of the lines are made active .
	Users can override any values that are copied over with the requisition. Activity and original requisition dates are not copied over.
7.	Click the Copy From link.
	Copy From

Step	Action
8.	Search for an Existing Requisition to Copy
	 Users may search for an existing requisition to copy by entering all or part of one of the following Search criteria: Requisition ID - to view a specific requisition; or Requester – to view requisitions associated with a specific requester.
9.	Requisition ID
	It is highly recommended you note the Requisition ID you wish to use when copying a requisition. You will then be able to enter it directly into the Requisition ID field. You may search for a requisition id using the Look up Requisition ID magnifying glass.
10.	Requester
	You must enter the User ID of the person who requisition you wish to copy in the Requester field. the user id must be entered in ALL CAPS . If you enter the requester's name, or enter the user id in lower case, you will receive a warning message stating you entered an invalid value. You may search for the requester's user id using the Look up Requester option.
	NOTE: If is not recommended that any of the remaining options be used when searching for a requester user id.
11.	Enter the desired information into the Requester field. Enter "KOCONN".
12.	Click the Search button.
13.	The system defaulted the check into the Sel box since the Requester has only one requisition that can be copied. Requisition information can be reviewed by selecting the Req ID. NOTE: This will open a new tab and display the Req Inquiry page. Click the 0060255 link. 0060255
14.	You are taken to the Req Inquiry page. Select the requisition number to view requisition items.
	NOTE: This will take you to the Requisition Details panel.
	Click the 0060255 link. 0060255

Step	Action
15.	Additional requisition information displays.
	Click the Close Requisitions tab.
16.	NOTE: If there were more requisitions to review and this was not the desired requisition, you would click other Req ID links and repeat the previous steps until the desired requisition was located.
	Click the OK button to copy the requisition.
17.	The information copied from the old requisition displays in the new requisition.
	NOTE: Any changes made to the new requisition will have no effect on the original requisition that was copied.
18.	The Requester's user id for the requisition being copied defaults into the Requester field. No changes are required since the Requester and person copying the requisition are the same. However, if you copy someone else's requisition, the Requester must be changed to your user id.
	NOTE: The Requester user id must be entered in ALL CAPS.
19.	Click the Requisition Defaults link. Requisition Defaults
20.	Users must enter default information onto the Requisitions Default page or on the Distributions page for each line item. In this example, users will enter the new Due Date of 04/28/23.
	NOTE: Users may also enter the Due Date directly into the field.
	Click the Calendar Due Date button.
21.	Click the 28 date.
	28
22.	NOTE: If the user was copying someone else's requisition, additional default information would need to be checked and changed as needed, such as: Ship To, Distribute By, chartstring information, account information, etc.
	Click the OK button.
Step	Action
------	--
23.	The " Mark All " option is selected so that all listed settings will automatically be changed by the system for all Distribution lines.
	Click in the Mark All field.
	Mark All
24.	Click the OK button.
25.	Line items must be checked and necessary changes made. For this example, the user will make the following changes:
	Line 1 - Quantity: change quantity from 10 to 5 Line 1 - Price: change from 48.59 to 47.65 Line 2: Delete line 2
26.	Line 1 - Quantity: change quantity from 10 to 5
	Enter the desired information into the Quantity field. Enter " 5 ".
27.	Line 1 - Price: change from 48.59 to 47.65
	Enter the desired information into the Price field. Enter "47.65".
28.	Click the Right scrollbar.
29.	Line 2: Delete line 2
	Click the Delete row 2 button.
30.	A confirmation message to delete the row displays.
	Click the OK button.
	ОК
31.	Click the Left scrollbar.
32.	The system will assign the Requisition ID number since this is the first time the requisition is saved.
	Click the Save button.

Step	Action
33.	If all changes have been made to the requisition, users must uncheck Hold From Further Processing and Save the requisition for it to move through the Purchasing process. Click the Hold From Further Processing option.
34.	Click the Save button.
35.	This completes <i>View and Copy an Existing Requisition</i> . End of Procedure.

Review Requisition Documents and Process Status

Inquire on a Requisition using Requisition Inquiry

Topic Contents:

- 1. Utilize Requisition Inquiry Search page to find requisition
 - a. Requisition ID
 - **b.** Req Status
 - c. Requester
 - d. Supplier ID
 - e. Department
- 2. Review Requisition page
 - a. Details tab
 - 1) Access Requisition Details panel

b. Status tab

- 1) Linked "Y"s
 - a) PO Inquiry page
 - **b**) Voucher Inquiry page
 - c) Voucher Payment page

Add/Update Requisitions	+	\sim	-	٥	×
← → C 🔒 rcbb.psfs.lsuhsc	edu/psc/fsupg/EMPLOYEE/ERP/c/NUL_FRAMEWORK.PT_AGSTARTPAGE_NUI.GBL?CONTEXTIDPAR	e :	☆		:
📙 PeopleSoft 📙 PeopleAdmin 🔤	Merriam-Webster 🜌 LaGov LEO 🔇 FIN PAT 🔢 Password Strength				
LSU Health Financials	Purchasing 🛛 🛲 Financials TRN 🖞	ώ	¢	:	\oslash
Requisitions	^ ^ Requisitions		Ne	w Window	Help
Add/Update Requisitions	Eind an Existing Value Keyword Search Add a New Value				
Requisition Inquiry	*Business Unit LSUNO Q				
Requester's Workbench	*Requisition ID: NEXT				
Budget Check - Requisitions	Add				
Document Status	II) Find an Existing Value Keyword Search Add a New Value				
Manage Requisition Approvals	r -				
Accounting Entries					
Change History					
FQs RFQs	×				
Purchase Orders	× _				
Reports	× .				
🖽 🖽 🥭 🚺 🔚	🖸 📲 💁 🛃 🧿 🔔 🙈 86°F 🔨 📟	<i>(ii</i> : \$) 3: 9/	36 PM 12/2022	5

Step	Action
1.	Click the Requisition Inquiry button.
	Requisition Inquiry
2.	Click the Close Navigation Area button.
3.	Users may search to inquire on an existing requisition by entering all or part of the
	following search criteria:
	 Requisition ID – to view a specific requisition; Req Status – used in conjunction with Requester, can focus search to specific
	requisition status;
	• Requester – to view requisitions associated with a specific user;
	• Supplier ID – to view requisitions for a specific supplier; or
	• Department – to view requisitions for a specific department.
4.	In this example, users will search for the Requester and the Req Status of <i>Complete</i> .
	Click the Look up Requester button.

Step	Action
5.	In this example, the requester is Jennifer Crisp. Use the Description field to enter the Last Name of the requester.
	NOTE: Use the Last Name <u>only</u> when entering information into the Description field. If you attempt to enter the entire user name, and it is not entered in the correct format, you will receive a "No Matching Values Found" message.
	Enter the desired information into the Description: field. Enter "crisp".
6.	Click the Look Up button.
7.	Click the JCRIS1 link. Crisp, Jennifer K
8.	Click the Look up Req Status button.
9.	Select the appropriate requisition status to focus search results.
	Click the Complete link.
10	
10.	Click the OK button.
11.	The first six (6) options of twelve display. Use the View All link to display all twelve options at one time if desired. The Requisition Name column can aid in identifying the requisition sought.
12.	In this example, the <i>subscription renewal</i> for the <i>American Assoc. of Advanced Science</i> will be selected, which is requisition number 0057873 .
	Click the 0057873 link. 0057873
13.	From the Requisition Details panel, users can view Description information, supplier information, quantity, and UOM.
14.	Selecting the Show All Columns button allows users to see the merchandise amount and the Schedule button. The Distribution button is found on the Schedule Details panel which displays additional chartstring information.
15.	Click the Close Requisition Details button.
16.	Click the Status tab.

Step	Action
17.	The linked " Y " values on the Req Inquiry page allow the user to review additional information such as the Purchase Order Inquiry page or the Voucher Inquiry page. The linked " Y " values display only in columns for which documents are available. Click the On PO - Y link for Requisition 0057873 .
18.	Select the linked Purchase Order number (00389819) to view the PO Inquiry page. Click the Close Requisition to Purchase Order List button.
19.	Click the On Voucher - Y link for requisition 0057873 .
20.	Select the linked Voucher number (00406345) to view the Voucher Inquiry page. Select the Payment Information link to view the Voucher Payments page. Click the Close Requisition to Voucher List button.
21.	Click the Open Navigation Area button.
22.	This completes <i>Inquire on a Requisition using Requisition Inquiry</i> . End of Procedure.

Inquire on a Requisition using Document Status

Topic Contents:

- 1. Access Document Status page
 - a. Requisition ID
 - **b.** Requester
- 2. Purchasing Document Status page
 - a. Pictorial buttons for related documents
 - **b.** Doc ID Number hyperlinks for related documents
- **3.** Actions button associated with related documents

LSU Health Financials		Purchasing	Health Fin	ancials	TRN	命	\triangle	:
Requisitions ^	Requisi	tions			New Wi	indow H	Help Persona	alize Pa <u>ç</u>
Add/Update Requisitions	Req Inqu Details	Status (TTT)						
Requisition Inquiry	Unit	Requisition	Requisition Name	Change Order	On RFQ	On PO	Direct Ship from Supplier	Receiv
Requester's Workbench	LSUNO	0058245	Maxient			Y		
Budget Check - Requisitions	LSUNO	0057873	American Assoc. Advance Scienc			Y		
Document Status		0057415	Hotel Accommodations			Y		
Manage Requisition Approvals	LSUNO	0056263	ACCUWEATHER			Y		
Accounting Entries	LSUNO	0056261	GREY WALL SOFTWARD DBA VEOCI					
RFQs ~	LSUNO	0056260	EMILY MCCULLOCH/DB S TARGET VID			Y		
Purchase Orders ~	Search		0.0002110					

Step	Action
1.	The Document Status page provides a process stream view of a requisition from entry to completion. Documents associated with the various steps within the process stream are available for review such as: Requisition Inquiry page, the PO Inquiry page, the Voucher Inquiry page and the Payment Inquiry page. <i>NOTE: You may only view the Voucher and Payment Inquiry pages if you have</i>
	the required security access.
	Click in the Document Status field.
	Document Status
2.	Click the Close Navigation Area button.
3.	It is recommended users search by Requisition ID or Requester . <i>Requisition Status</i> can be used in conjunction with <i>Requester</i> to help focus on requisitions retrieved.
	Enter the desired information into the Requisition ID: field. Enter "0057873".
4.	Click the Search button.
	Search

Step	Action
5.	The Document Status page provides a pictorial as well as Doc ID hyperlinks for available process stream documentation.
	Click the Req ID 0057873 link.
	0057873
6.	The Req Inquiry panel displays.
	Click the Close Requisitions tab.
7.	Users may select the Purchase Orders(1) picture or the Doc ID link to view PO information.
	Click the Purchase Orders (1) link.
	Purchase Orders(1)
8.	The Purchasing Document Status page displays. Select the Doc ID to view the Purchase Order Inquiry page.
	Click the 00389819 link.
	00389819
9.	The Purchase Order Inquiry displays.
	Click the Close Purchase Order tab.
	×
10.	Click the Vouchers(1) link.
	Vouchers(1)
11.	The Voucher Documents Status page displays. Select the Doc ID to view the Voucher Inquiry page.
	Click the 00406345 link.
12.	The Voucher Inquiry page displays.
12.	
	Click the Actions dropdown button to activate the menu. Actions

Step	Action
13.	A list of additional Purchasing documents displays. The user must have the appropriate security access to access any of the listed pages.
	Click the Close Voucher tab.
	×
14.	Click the Payments(1) link. Payments(1)
15.	The Purchasing Document Status page displays. Select the Doc ID to view the Payment Inquiry page. Click the 682693 link. 682693
16.	 From the Payment Inquiry users can see when payment was made, where it was sent, etc. Click the Close Payment tab.
17.	This completes <i>Inquire on a Requisition using Document Status</i> . End of Procedure.

Requisition Basics

Use the Look up Feature

Topic Contents:

- 1. Navigate to Requisition Defaults page
- 2. Look up Feature
 - **a.** What does it do?
 - **b.** How do you access it?
- 3. Look up Supplier
 - a. Results auto displayed
 - **b.** Fields to narrow search scope
 - 1) Supplier ID
 - 2) Short Supplier Name
 - c. Operands used to narrow search scope
 - 1) begins with
 - 2) contains
 - **d.** Select desired link from search results
 - e. Supplier ID and Supplier Name display on Requisition Defaults page

→ C	🔒 rchhinst	fs.lsuhsc.edu/psc/	(fsupg/EMPLO)	FE/FRP/c/NU	FRAME	ORK.PT AG	STARTPAGE 1	JULGBL?CONT	FXTIDPAR	. 18 \$	П. С	
, U		_							EXTIDIAN.	E. A		
PeopleSof	t 📙 PeopleAdr	min ໜ Merriam-	-Webster 🖅 l	aGov LEO 😽	FIN PAT	Password	Strength					
LSU Hea	Ith Financials			P	urchas	ing	Health	Financials	TRN		1 :	
									New Winde	ow Help	Personalize	Pag
	Requisitions											
Requisi	tion											
							Status					
	Business Un Requisition I					в	status udget Status	Pending Not Chk'd				
	Requisition Nan			Copy Fr	om			Hold From I	Turther Dree	opping		
The Head	er 😰								-uruler Proc	essing		
	*Requeste	r	Q O'Conne									
	*Requisition Date		O'Conno									
		ONL	On-Line									
	*Currency Code		US Dolla									
	Accounting Date	e 10/25/2022	B									
		Requisition Defaul	Its Add Con	monto	Amou	nt Summary	?					
		Requisition Delau		ments		Total Am	ount	0	00 US	SD		
A dal léa m	is From 👔					Total All	iount	U.	00 00	30		
Add iten	IS FIOID											
		Purchasing Kit Item Search	Catalog	ter Items								
Line (?)		nom oduren	Troques								Personalize	9 F
Details	Ship To/Due Da	ite <u>S</u> tatus <u>S</u> u	upplier Informatio	n Item Inform	nation A	ttributes <u>C</u>	ontract So	urcing Controls)			
Line	Item		Description			Quantity	*UOM	Category	Price		chandise ount	s
	_						_					

Step	Action
1.	Navigation: • LSU Health Financials homepage • Purchasing tile • Requisitions • Add/Update Requisitions
	Click the Requisition Defaults link. Requisition Defaults

-	Add/Update Requisitions	× +		\sim	-	٥	×
÷	→ C 🔒 rcbb.psfs.lst	sc.edu/psc/fsupg/EMPLOYEE/ERP/c/NUI_FRAMEWO	RK.PT_AGSTARTPAGE_NUI.GBL?CONTEXTIDPAR	ė	☆		:
1	PeopleSoft 🧧 PeopleAdmin	🐵 Merriam-Webster 📨 LaGov LEO 🔇 FIN PAT 🕴	Password Strength				
		Requisition De	faults			×	Ø
	Business Un	I SUNO Requisi	tion Date 10/25/2022			Help	^ 3 A
	Requisition I		Status Pending				
	Default Options (?)						
	Oefault	If you select this option, the default values entered on this pa only applied if no other default values are found for each field are used, and the values on this page are not used. If you select this option, all default values entered on this pag- hierarchy, only non-blank values are assigned.	. If default values already exist in the hierarchy, they				l
	Line						
	Buye Supplie Categor	Q	Unit of Measure Q Supplier Location Q Supplier Lookup				I
	Schedule						
	Ship T Due Dat Ultimate Use Cod		*Distribute By Quantity v				1
	Attention T		Freight Terms DES				
		One Time Address					
	Distribution	Q					nd
	SpeedCha	Q				+	•
	Line Item	Description	Quantity *UOM Category Price		Amoun	inaise	Statı
•					. 10	:30 AM	
Ŧ	🗏 🥭 🏮		Signal Strategy in the second	(a	(¹⁰⁾ 10,	/25/2022	4

Step	Action
2.	The Look up feature allows you to search for all valid values in the database for a specific field. It can also be used to narrow the scope of your search when a large number of values are returned.
	The Look up feature is depicted as a magnifying glass in PeopleSoft. Anytime you see a magnifying glass next to a field, you have look up capability.
3.	Scenario In this exercise, you will search for an appropriate <i>value</i> for the Supplier field. The 10-digit Supplier ID number is the value needed for the Supplier field rather than the supplier name. You will use Office Depot as the supplier. You will locate and select Office Depot utilizing the Look up feature. Once selected, the system will auto populate the Supplier ID number into the Supplier field, thus completing the Look up process.
4.	Click the Look up Supplier button.

	opleSoft 📙								_	
11	Look Up Supplier							×		
							Help	^	IP.	
	SetID:		SHARE							
	Supplier ID:	begins with								
	Short Suppli	ier Name: begins with	×							
	-									
	Look Up	Clear Ca	Incel Basic Lookup							
	Search Re	sults								
	Only the first	300 results can be dis	entre entre de la constante de							
	Only the first	300 results can be dis	splayed.							
	View 100				First 🕢	1-300 of 300	Last			
							Old			
	Supplier ID	Short Supplier Name	Supplier Name	Additional Name		Our				
	Supplier ID	Short Supplier Name	Supplier Name	Additional Name			Supplier ID			
		Short Supplier Name	Supplier Name	Additional Name		Customer Number	Supplier ID			
	0000000017					Customer Number (blank)	Supplier ID (blank)			
	0000000017 0000000019	LA DEFERRED CO	LA DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN	LA DEFERRED COMP		Customer Number	Supplier ID			
	0000000017 0000000019 0000000035	LA DEFERRED CO LA STATE EMPLO	LA DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN LA STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT	LA DEFERRED COMP LA STATE EMP RETIREMENT		Customer Number (blank) (blank)	Supplier ID (blank) (blank) (blank)			
	0000000017 0000000019 0000000035 0000000040	LA DEFERRED CO LA STATE EMPLO STATE EMPL-001 TEACHERS' RETI	LA DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN LA STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP BENEFITS	LA DEFERRED COMP LA STATE EMP RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP		Customer Number (blank) (blank) (blank)	Supplier ID (blank) (blank)			
	0000000017 0000000019 0000000035 0000000040 0000000061	LA DEFERRED CO LA STATE EMPLO STATE EMPL-001 TEACHERS' RETI	LA DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN LA STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP BENEFITS TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF	LA DEFERRED COMP LA STATE EMP RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM		Customer Number (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)	Supplier ID (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)			
	0000000017 0000000019 0000000035 0000000040 000000061 000000063	LA DEFERRED CO LA STATE EMPLO STATE EMPL-001 TEACHERS' RETI 7TH WARD COURT	LA DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN LA STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP BENEFITS TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF 7TH WARD COURT MARSHAL	LA DEFERRED COMP LA STATE EMP RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (blank)		Customer Number (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)	Supplier ID (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)			
	0000000017 0000000019 0000000035 0000000040 0000000061 000000063 000000066	LA DEFERRED CO LA STATE EMPLO STATE EMPL-001 TEACHERS' RETI 7TH WARD COURT ALLIED INT-001	LA DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN LA STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP BENEFITS TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF 7TH WARD COURT MARSHAL ALLIED INTERSTATE INC	LA DEFERRED COMP LA STATE EMP RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (blank) (blank)		Customer Number (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)	Supplier ID (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)			
	0000000017 0000000019 0000000035 0000000040 000000061 000000066 000000066	LA DEFERRED CO LA STATE EMPLO STATE EMPL-001 TEACHERS' RETI 7TH WARD COURT ALLIED INT-001 AMERICAN HERIT	LA DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN LA STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP BENEFITS TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF TTH WARD COURT MARSHAL ALLIED INTERSTATE INC AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE	LA DEFERRED COMP LA STATE EMP RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (blank) (blank) (blank)		Customer Number (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)	Supplier ID (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)			
	0000000017 0000000019 0000000035 0000000000 0000000061 0000000063 0000000066 0000000067 0000000068	LA DEFERRED CO LA STATE EMPLO STATE EMPL-001 TEACHERS' RETI 7TH WARD COURT ALLIED INT-001 AMERICAN HERIT AMERICAN INCOM	LA DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN LA STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP BENEFITS TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF 7TH WARD COURT MARSHAL ALLIED INTERSTATE INC AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE CO	LA DEFERRED COMP LA STATE EMP RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP TEACHERS' REFIREMENT SYSTEM (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)		Customer Number (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)	Supplier ID (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)			
	0000000017 000000019 000000035 000000040 000000063 000000066 000000066 000000068 000000068	LA DEFERRED CO LA STATE EMPLOOI STATE EMPLOOI TEACHERS' RETI 7TH WARD COURT ALLIED INT-001 AMERICAN HERIT AMERICAN INCOM AMERICAN P-015	LA DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN LA STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP BENEFITS TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF 7TH WARD COURT MARSHAL ALLIED INTERSTATE INC AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE CO AMERICAN PUBLIC LIFE INSURANCE CO AMERICAN PUBLIC LIFE INSURANCE CO	LA DEFERRED COMP LA STATE EMP RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP TEACHERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)		Customer Number (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)	Supplier ID (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)			
	0000000017 0000000019 0000000000 0000000000	LA DEFERRED CO LA STATE EMPLO STATE EMPL-001 TEACHERS' RETI 7TH WARD COURT ALLIED INT-001 AMERICAN HERIT AMERICAN INCOM AMERICAN P-015 ANNETTE CLAYTO COLONIAL LIFE	LA DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN LA STATE EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP BENEFIT'S TEACHER'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF TTH WARD COURT MARSHAL ALLIED INTERSTATE INC AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE CO AMERICAN PUBLIC LIFE INSURANCE CO AMERICAN PUBLIC LIFE INSURANCE CO AMERICAN TON ORAWFORD TRUSTEE	LA DEFERRED COMP LA STATE EMP RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT		Customer Number (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)	 Supplier ID (blank) 			
	0000000017 000000019 0000000040 0000000061 000000063 000000066 000000066 000000067 0000000081 0000000091	LA DEFERRED CO LA STATE EMPLO STATE EMPL-001 TEACHERS' RETI 7TH WARD COURT ALLIED INT-001 AMERICAN HERIT AMERICAN INCOM AMERICAN P-015 ANNETTE CLAYTO COLONIAL LIFE	LA DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN LA STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP BENEFITS TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF 7TH WARD COURT MARSHAL ALLIED INTERSTATE INC AMERICAN HEATTAGE LIFE INSURANCE AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE CO AMERICAN INDER LIFE INSURANCE CO ANNETTE CLAYTON CRAWFORD TRUSTEE COLONIAL LIFE AND ACCIDENT INSURANCE	LA DEFERRED COMP LA STATE EMP RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP TEACHERS' REFIREMENT SYSTEM (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT ATTN: RECOVERY SERVICES		Customer Number (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)	 Supplier ID (blank) 			
	0000000017 0000000035 0000000000 0000000000000000	LA DEFERRED CO LA STATE EMPLO STATE EMPLO01 TEACHERS' RETI 71H WARD COURT ALLIED INT-001 AMERICAN HERIT AMERICAN HERIT AMERICAN P-015 ANNETTE CLAYTO COLONIAL LIFE CONSECC HEALTH	LA DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN LA STATE EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP BENEFITS TEACHER'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF 7TH WARD COURT MARSHAL ALLIED INTERSTATE INC AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE CO AMERICAN UBLIC LIFE INSURANCE O ANNETTE CLAYTON CRAWFORD TRUSTEE COLONIAL LIFE AND ACCIDENT INSURANCE CONSECO HEALTH INSURANCE INC	LA DEFERRED COMP LA STATE EMP RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT ATTN. RECOVERY SERVICES (blank)		Customer Number (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)	Supplier ID (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)			
	000000017 000000015 0000000055 0000000061 000000063 000000065 000000065 0000000065 00000000	LA DEFERRED CO LA STATE EMPLOO STATE EMPL-001 TEACHERS' RETI 7TH WARD COURT ALLIED INT-001 AMERICAN HERIT AMERICAN HERIT AMERICAN P-015 ANNETTE CLAYTO COLONIAL LIFE CONSECO HEALTH DEPARTMENT-017 LAST BATON-002	LA DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN LA STATE EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP BENEFITS TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF 7TH WARD COURT MARSHAL ALLIED INTERSTATE INC AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE AMERICAN FURIT LIFE INSURANCE CO AMERICAN PUBLIC LIFE INSURANCE CO AMERICAN PUBLIC LIFE INSURANCE CO AMERICAN PUBLIC LIFE INSURANCE CO AMERICAN FURIT OF ROMORD TRUBTEE COLONIAL LIFE AND ACCIDENT INSURANCE CONSECO HEALTH INSURANCE INC DEPARTIMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES	LA DEFERRED COMP LA STATE EMP RETIREMENT STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT ATTN. RECOVERY SERVICES (blank) (blank)		Customer Number (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)	Supplier ID (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank) (blank)			

Step	Action
5.	The system will automatically display up to 300 results on the Look up pagelet. If more than 300 results are available, a message will display above the returned results. You will then use the provided search fields to narrow the scope of your search.
6.	 The number of results retrieved can be reduced by entering <i>all or part</i> of either the Supplier ID or the Supplier Short Name into the search field provided. Most users will utilize the Short Supplier Name option as their search parameter. There are two operators that can be used to help narrow your search results. They are: begins with and contains.
7.	begins withThe system defaults the "begins with" operand for all search fields. In this example, you will search for Office Deport using the Short Supplier Name field and the "begins with" operand.
8.	Enter the desired information into the Short Supplier Name: field. Enter " OFFICE ".
9.	Click the Look Up button.

Step	Action
10.	The system returned supplier names that begin with the word "Office", thus reducing the list of options to 16.
	Click the Clear button.
	Clear

	Ad	d/Update Requisitions × +	\sim	- ć) ×
\leftarrow	-	C in cbb.psfs.lsuhsc.edu/psc/fsupg/EMPLOYEE/ERP/c/NUI_FRAMEWORK.PT_AGSTARTPAGE_NUI.GBL?CONTEXTIDPAR	Ê	☆	. :
	Peo	pleSoft 📙 PeopleAdmin 🐵 Merriam-Webster 🜌 LaGov LEO 🔇 FIN PAT 📫 Password Strength			
<	11	Look Up Supplier		>	
		SetUD: SHARE Supplier ID: Legins with V Clear Cancel Basic Lookup Look Up Clear Cancel Basic Lookup		He	nd
	Line	Item Description Quantity "UOM Category Price		Amount	Stati
		片 🤗 🚺 🧮 🖸 📑 💁 🚺 🧿 🦲 💰 68年 Cloudy へ 🛥 .	lli.	(小) 10:31 AI (10/25/20	

Step	Action
11.	contains
	The second search option is " contains ". The "contains" option searches for any supplier name that " contains " the portion of the Short Supplier Name entered. The operand can be selected by clicking the drop-down arrow to the right of the Short Supplier Name field. Click the button to the right of the Short Supplier Name field.
12.	Click the list item.
	contains

Step	Action
13.	In this example, you will use " Depot " as your search component rather than Office. Enter the desired information into the Short Supplier Name: field. Enter " DEPOT ".
14.	Click the Look Up button.
15.	The system has returned supplier names that contains the word " <i>Depot</i> ". Using the "contains" operand reduced the original search results to 5. Each line contains a series of links for the specified supplier. Links are generally underlined and blue in color. You can click anywhere on the desired supplier's line and the system will default the needed information into the Supplier field on the Requisition Defaults page. Click in the OFFICE DEPOT field.
16.	The 10-digit Supplier ID defaults into the Supplier field and the Supplier name displays to the right of the field.
17.	This completes <i>Use the Look up Feature</i> . End of Procedure.

Create/Find a Run Control ID

Topic Contents:

- **1.** Navigation
 - a. LSU Health Financials page
 - b. Purchasing tile
 - c. Reports
 - d. Print Requisition
 - 1) Requisition Print
 - a) Add a New Value tab
- 2. Run Control ID
 - a. Specifications
 - **b.** Can be re-used
- 3. Parameters
 - a. Business Unit
 - **b.** Requisition ID
 - c. All Statuses
 - d. On Hold AND Not On Hold
 - e. Save
- 4. Print Requisition
- a. Requisition Print
 - 1) Find an Existing Value
 - 2) Search List
 - 3) Select Run Control ID
- **b.** Previous Print Requisition page

Step	Action
1.	Users are able to print a requisition using the View Printable Version link on the Maintain Requisitions page. You can also print a requisition through the Process Scheduler . NOTE: See the 'Access the Process Scheduler' section in the <u>View Approvals and</u> <u>Print a Requisition</u> topic for instructions on printing a requisition using the Process Scheduler .

LSU Health Financials			Purchasing	a LSU Ein	ancials TRN	
My Worklist - Summary View	,	Worklist		9 Health F II I		Ip Personalize Pag
Process Monitor		Worklist for Detail View			Worklist Filters	
Requisitions	~	Worklist Items				
		From	Date From	Work Item	Worked By Activity	Priority
RFQs	~		03/23/2023	Approval Routing	Approval Workflow	2-Medium
Purchase Orders	~		03/23/2023	Approval Routing	Approval Workflow	2-Medium
Reports	^					
Print Requisition						
Print POs						
Req and PO Budgetary Activity		Refresh				
PO Distribution Print		Keiresii				

Step	Action
2.	Navigation: • LSU Health Financials homepage • Purchasing tile • Reports • Print Requisition Click the Print Requisition button. Print Requisition
3.	Click the Close Navigation Area button.



Step	Action
4.	The first time you use Requisition Print , you will need to create a Run Control ID in order to access the Process Scheduler .
	The system defaults you into the Find an Existing Value tab. Clicking the Search button will display any existing run control ids. Create a new run control id by clicking the Add a New Value tab or hyperlink .
	NOTE: On all subsequent prints, you will use the Find an Existing Value tab to search for existing run control ids.
5.	Click in the Add a New Value field.
	Add a New Value

Print Requisition × +					~	-	٥	×
← → C	/EMPLOYEE/ERP/c	/NUI_FRAMEWORK.PT_A	GSTARTPAGE_NUI	.GBL?CONTEXTIDP/	AR 🖻	☆		÷
_ PeopleSoft _ PeopleAdmin 🐵 Merriam-Webs	ter 💇 LaGov LEO	Password Strength	Si Microsoft Train	n Rec ┨ Sign In	All of Us R			
LSU Health Financials		Purchasing	Health Fil	nancials TRN	ı ۵	۵	:	\oslash
Requisition Print						Ne	ew Window	v Hel;
-								
Find an Existing Value Add a New Value								
*Run Control ID:								
Add								
Find an Existing Value Add a New Value								
= 🗄 💽 🧔 📮 📑	: 🏫		0 8	0°F Sunny 🔨	ЧШ <i>(</i> г.		3:13 PM /19/2023	Þ

Step	Action
б.	Run Control ID
	A Run Control ID is used to access the Process Scheduler . Users may save parameters to a particular process or report to a run control id to minimize data entry when running recurring processes or reports.
	A Run Control ID is:
	• Specific to an end-user's Operator (User) ID;
	• Can be entered in upper, lower or mixed case;
	• Can be up to 30 characters long;
	• Characters can be either number or letters, but cannot include any special
	characters (e.g., \$, #, &, etc.)
	• <u>Cannot</u> contain blank spaces; and
	• <u>Must</u> be one continuous string of characters <u>or</u> words <u>must</u> be linked by an underscore.
7.	Examples of run control ids that meet the requirements:
	1. PRINT_REQ can be used since the underscore links the two words together; <u>or</u>
	2. PRINTREQUISITION can be used because it is one continuous string of character.

Step	Action
8.	Examples of run control ids that <u>do</u> not <u>meet</u> the requirements:
	1. PRINT REQ because there is a blank space between the two words; <u>or</u>
	2. PRINT_REQUISITION'S because a special <u>character</u> , and apostrophe, is used.
9.	A run control id <u>must</u> be created to run many reports in PeopleSoft . If a run control is created to a specific type of report , such as printing a requisition, it can be used to run that specific type of report in the future. The advantage to this method is that all parameters are saved with the run control. When running future reports, a user would only have to change the Requisition ID instead of entering all report parameters again. If the user creates a run control id to use for all reports , then the user will need to change the report parameters each time the report is run.
10.	Enter the desired information into the Run Control ID: field. Enter " REQ_PRINT ".
11.	Click the Add button.
	Add

→ C 🔒 dpsb.psfs.k	lsuhsc.edu/psc/fstrn/EMPLOYEE/ERP/c/			DPAR 12 \$		
			-			
PeopleSoft 📙 PeopleAdmin	n 🛞 Merriam-Webster 💇 LaGov LEO	Password Strength S	icrosoft Irain Rec 🖓 Sign	In All of Us R		
LSU Health Financials		Purchasing	Hall Financials Th	RN 仚 🇘	. :	(
				New Window Help	Personaliz	e F
Print Requisition						
Run Control ID: REQ_PR	Report I	Manager Process Monitor	Run			
Language: English	 Specified Language 	O Recipient's La	nguage			
Report Request Parameter	ſS					
Business Unit	Q	Statuses to Include				
Requisition ID	Q	Approved	Select All			
From Date		Canceled	Select All			
Through Date	1	Completed Open				
Requester		Pending				
Requester	Q					
		NOT On Hold	~			
🔚 Save 🖃 Notify		📑 Add	Dpdate/Display			

Step	Action
12.	 The parameters you enter on the Print Requisitions page will be <u>saved</u> to the specific run control id just created. When running the report in the future, you will only change the Requisition ID; all other fields will remain as defaulted. If you <u>do not save</u> your parameters to the run control id, the user will have to enter the parameters the next time the report is run. <i>NOTE: See the View Approvals and Print a Requisition topic for instructions on printing your report.</i>
13.	If your Business Unit does not default, it <u>must</u> be entered.
	Enter the desired information into the Business Unit field. Enter " LSUNO ".
14.	Enter the desired information into the Requisition ID field. Enter "0062925".

Print Requisition × +	~	-	٥	×
← → C	₹ <i>⊵</i>	☆		:
📙 PeopleSoft 📕 PeopleAdmin 🐵 Merriam-Webster 🜌 LaGov LEO 📫 Password Strength 🚺 Microsoft Train Rec 👯 Sign In J A	II of Us R.			
C LSU Health Financials Purchasing Health Financials TRN	ŵ	众	:	Ø
New	Window	Help	Personali:	e Page
Print Requisition				
Run Control ID: REQ_PRINT Report Manager Process Monitor Run				
Language: English V Specified Language O Recipient's Language				
Report Request Parameters				
Business Unit LSUNO Q Statuses to Include				
Requisition ID 0062925 Q Select All				
From Date 19 Completed				
Requester Q				
NOT On Hold				
📊 Save 🔄 Notify 💽 Jupdate/Display				
		. 3	:14 PM	_
📲 🗄 💽 🧿 🕼 🧮 📴 🆬			19/2023	

Step	Action
15.	NOTE: Do <u>not</u> enter From Date, Through Date, or Requester. If this information is entered incorrectly, it may prevent the requisition from printing. Since requisitions must be <u>REQUESTED</u> <u>AND</u> <u>PRINTED</u> <u>ONE</u> <u>AT</u> <u>A</u> <u>TIME</u> , entering the Requisition ID will be sufficient to identify the requisition.
16.	Statuses to Include If the user selects the wrong status of the requisition, it will prevent the requisition from printing (i.e., the end-user checked Pending, but the requisition is already Approved). By clicking the Select All button, users will be able to print the requisition in any status. Click the Select All button. Select All

$- ightarrow {f C}$ $(=$ dpsb.psfs.	lsuhsc.edu/psc/fstrn/EMPL	OYEE/ERP/c/NU	_FRAMEWORK.PT_AGS	FARTPAGE_NUI.GBL?CO	NTEXTIDPAR	<i>E</i>	☆		
PeopleSoft 📙 PeopleAdmin	n 🛞 Merriam-Webster 🜌	🔻 LaGov LEO 🛛 🚦	Password Strength	Microsoft Train Rec	🐫 Sign In Al	l of Us R			
LSU Health Financials		1	Purchasing	🔜 Financia	als TRN	ŵ	众	:	Q
, ,					New \	Nindow	Help	Personalia	ze Pa
Print Requisition									
				Run					
Run Control ID: REQ_P		Report Mana	-						
Language: English	✓ Specified	Language	○ Recipient'	s Language					
Report Request Paramete	rs								
Business Unit	LSUNO		Statuses to Include						
Requisition ID	0062925		Approved	Select All	1				
From Date	31		Canceled Completed	7					
Through Date	31		✓ Open						
Requester		Q	Pending						
			NOT On Hold	×					
🔚 Save 🖹 Notify				Add 🖉 Update/Displa	ау				

Step	Action
17.	Statuses to Include (continued) As previously stated, selecting the wrong status will prevent the requisition from printing. This is also true if the user selects the wrong Hold type. In this case, using the default NOT On Hold rather than On Hold AND Not On Hold. If the requisition is on hold, meaning the <i>Hold from Further Processing</i> box is checked on the Maintain Requisitions page, the requisition would not print using the NOT On Hold option. By selecting On Hold AND Not On Hold, you will be able to print the requisition regardless of whether the <i>Hold From Further Processing</i> box is checked or unchecked. Click the button to the right of the NOT On Hold field.
18.	Click the On Hold AND Not On Hold list item.

	Print Requi	sition	×	+							~	-	٥	×
÷	\rightarrow G	🔒 dpsb.	psfs.lsuhsc.	edu/psc/fs	trn/EMPLC	YEE/ERP/c/M	NUI_FRAMEWORK.PT_A	GSTARTPAGE	_NUI.GBL?C	ONTEXTIDPAR	Ŀ.	☆		
	PeopleSoft	People/	Admin ໜ	Merriam-W	ebster 🜌	LaGov LEO	Password Strength	S Microso	ft Train Rec	🖏 Sign In A	ll of Us R			
<	LSU Health	n Financials					Purchasing	LS Heal	Financ	ials TRN	ŵ	\Diamond	:	\oslash
	Print Red	quisition								New	Window	Help	Personaliz	e Page
	Run Control Language:		Q_PRINT glish ¥		Specified	Report M anguage	-	r Run ent's Languag	e					
	Report Re	quest Parar	neters											
			Unit LSUNO				Statuses to Inclu	le						
		-	n ID 006292	5	Q		Approved Canceled		Select All					
		From (Through (91 31		Completed Open							
		Reque			<u>e</u>	Q	Pending							
		noquo					On Hold AND Not	On Hold	~					
	Save	Notify						📑 Add 🤰	Update/Dis	play				
	⊟i	0			o z 7			(80°F Sι	inny ^ 🎕			:14 PM 19/2023	Þ

Step	Action
19.	Click the Save button.
	NOTE: Parameters must be saved in order for them to default when printing in the future.
20.	After saving your parameters, the user would click the Run button to begin the print process. The user must access the Report Manager to view and print the report.
	See the View Approvals and Print a Requisition topic for instructions on how to print a report.
	For training purposes only, click the Open Navigation Area button.
21.	Click the Print Requisition button.
	Print Requisition
22.	Click the Close Navigation Area button.

Step	Action
23.	The system defaults you into the Find an Existing Value tab.
	Select the Search button for a list of existing run control ids.
	Click the Search button.
	Search

Print Requisition × +			~	-	٥	×
\leftarrow \rightarrow C $($ a dpsb.psfs.lsuhsc.edu/psc/fstrn/EMPLOY	EE/ERP/c/NUI_FRAMEWORK.PT_AGSTA	ARTPAGE_NUI.GBL?CONTEXTIDPAR	. Ŀ	☆		:
- PeopleSoft - PeopleAdmin 🖮 Merriam-Webster 🜌 I	aGov LEO 🕴 Password Strength 🛐	Microsoft Train Rec 🖏 Sign In All	of Us R			
LSU Health Financials	Purchasing	Financials TRN	ŵ	\Diamond	:	\oslash
Requisition Print Enter any information you have and click Search. Leave fields blank Find an Existing Value Add a New Value Search Criteria Run Control ID: Degins with > Case Sensitive Search Results View All First (1.2 of 2 (2.2 a) Last PRINT Find an Existing Value Add a New Value						
🗯 🗄 💽 🧿 🕼 🖬 📽 🥻		🥚 80°F Sunny \land 🖼	(i.		15 PM 19/2023	₽

Step	Action
24.	A list of available run control ids displays. Once a run control has been selected, the Print Requisition page displays the parameters from the most recent print request for that run control id. Click the REQ_PRINT cell.
25.	This completes <i>Create/Find a Run Control ID</i> . End of Procedure.